RECEIVED
CITY CLERK'S O FICE
ITY OF MARL

ciTY 0 RORCUGH
CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 01 JIN-2 PI2u0
City Council Agenda
Monday, June 6, 2022
8:00 PM

This meeting of the City Council will be held in City Council Chambers, City Hall, 140 Main Street.
PUBLIC ATTENDANCE IS PERMITED. This meeting will be televised on WMCT-TV (Comcast
Channel 8 or Verizon/Fios Channel 34), or you can view the meeting using the link under the Meeting
Videos tab on the city website (www.marlborough-ma.gov).

1. Minutes, City Council Meeting, May 23, 2022.

2. Communication from Council President Ossing, re: Reappointment of Steven Kerrigan as City Clerk
for a three-year term to expire on May 20, 2025.

3.  Communication from the Mayor, re: Transfer Request in the amount of $6,300.00 which moves funds
Veterans Benefits to Executive Secretary to cover the vacation and sick leave payout for an employee.

4.  Communication from City Solicitor Jason Grossfield, re: Proposed Zoning Map Amendment for

parcels of land located on Jefferson Street and a small portion of Lincoln Street, in proper legal form,
Order No. 21/22-1008475E.

5. Communication from Assistant City Solicitor Jeremy McManus, re: Petition of New Cingular
Wireless, PCS, LLC, (d/b/a AT&T) for grant of location for one (1) small cell wireless facility to be
located on an existing pole within the public right of way in the vicinity of 241 Forest Street, in proper
legal form, Order No. 22-1008558C.

6. Communication from Assistant City Solicitor Jeremy McManus, re: Special Permit from Cellco
Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless to install a new stealth Wireless Communication Facility including
an 80-foot stealth pole with accessory ground equipment at 739-769 Donald J. Lynch Boulevard, in
proper legal form, Order No. 22-1008570B

7. Communication from Police Chief David Giorgi, re: Detail Police Officers pursuant to Special Permit
condition number 14 for Vedi Naturals, LLC d/b/a Kosa, 505 Boston Post Road West, Order No.
19/22-1007881G.

8.  Communication from the Planning Board, re: Favorable Recommendation on the Proposed Zoning
Amendment to Chapter 650 §39 “Neighborhood Business District”, Order No. 22-1008571A.

9.  Petition from Massachusetts Electric and Verizon New England, to relocate Pole 13-5, eight (8) feet
to the right on Cedar Hill Street.

10. Communication from FEMARA, Inc., re: Request for Special License for Temporary Charitable
Purposes Sales pursuant to MGL Chapter 101 §12A.

Electronic devices, including laptops, cell phones, pagers, and PDAs must be turned off or put in silent mode
upon entering the City Council Chamber, and any person violating this rule shall be asked to leave the chamber.
Express authorization to utilize such devices may be granted by the President for recordkeeping purposes.



MARLBOROUGH CITY COUNCIL 2 JUNE 6, 2022

11. Communication from Central MA Mosquito Control Project, re: Personnel will be in the community
responding to residents’ concerns about mosquitos on various dates in June 2022.
12. Minutes of Boards, Commissions and Committees:
a) Planning Board, April 25, 2022.
b) Traffic Commission, March 30, 2022.
REPORTS OF COMMITTEES:
UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

From Finance Committee

13.

14.

Order No. 22-1008591: Proposed Tax Increment Financing (TIF) Agreement with Solmetex,
LLC and LPCH 1000 Nickerson L.P.

Recommendation of the Finance Committee is to FILE.
Chair Irish reported the city was informed the petitioner has withdrawn the proposed TIF Agreement.

Order No. 22-1008583: Proposed Amendment to the City Code Chapter 125, §6, “Salary
Schedule” to amend the salary of the Sealer of Weights and Measures.

Recommendation of the Finance Committee is to APPROVE.

On a motion by Councilor Dumais, seconded by Chair Irish, the committee recommended approval of
the amended salary ordinance to increase the Sealer of Weights and Measures to include an hourly
rate Not to Exceed $25.00 Per Hour. Vote 4-0 (Oram absent).

From Personnel Committee

1

16.

Order No. 22-1008582A: Reappointment of Joseph Bisol to the Council on Aging for term of
four years to expire on May 4, 2026.

Recommendation of the Personnel Committee is to APPROVE.
On a motion by Councilor Doucette, seconded by Chair Dumais, the committee voted to recommend
approval of the reappointment of Joseph Bisol. Vote 2-0 (Navin Absent).

Order No. 22-1008582B: Appointment of Zella Haesche to the Council on Aging for a term of
four years to expire on May 4. 2026.

Recommendation of the Personnel Committee is to APPROVE.
On a motion by Councilor Doucette, seconded by Chair Dumais, the committee voted to recommend
approval of the appointment of Zella Haesche. Vote 2-0 (Navin Absent).



MARLBOROUGH CITY COUNCIL 3 JUNE 6, 2022

From Public Services Committee

17.

18.

19.

20.

Order No. 22-1008554A: Petition from Mass Electric to relocate and install a new pole to remove
a tree guy on AMORY ROAD.

Recommendation of the Public Services Committee is to APPROVE.

On a motion by Councilor Brown, seconded by Acting Chair Irish, the committee voted to recommend
approval of the petition by Mass Electric to relocate and install a new pole to remove a guy wire on
Amory Road subject to the conditions submitted by City Engineer DiPersio. Vote 2-0 (Landers
absent).

Order No. 22-1008558C: Petition of New Cingular Wireless, PCS, LLC, (d/b/a AT&T) for grant
of location for one (1) small cell wireless facility to be located on an existing pole within the public
right of way in the vicinity of 241 Forest Street.

Recommendation of the Public Services Committee is to APPROVE.
On a motion by Councilor Brown, seconded by Acting Chair Irish, the committee voted to recommend
approval of the petition. Vote 2-0 (Landers absent).

Order No. 22-1008570B: Application for Special Permit from Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon
Wireless to install a new stealth Wireless Communication Facility including an 80-foot stealth
pole with accessory ground equipment at 739-769 Donald J. Lynch Boulevard.

Recommendation of the Public Services Committee is to APPROVE as amended.

On a motion by Councilor Brown, seconded by Acting Chair Irish, the committee voted to recommend
approval of the Special Permit, together with the draft decision as amended to include the public safety
equipment, suggest the color of the stealth pole to be Delorean Gray, and to Suspend the Rules on May
23, 2022 to refer the matter to the City Solicitor to be drawn in proper form for placement on the City
Council’s June 6, 2022 agenda. Vote 2-0 (Landers absent).

Order No. 22-1008586B: Petition from Mass Electric and Verizon New England to install a new

pole and remove the old pole and install underground cable for city work around the pump
station on CULLINANE DRIVE.

Recommendation of the Public Services Committee is to APPROVE.

On a motion by Councilor Brown, seconded by Acting Chair Irish, the committee voted to recommend
approval of the petition from Mass Electric and Verizon New England to install a new pole and remove
the old pole and install underground cable for city work around the pump station on Cullinane Drive
subject to the conditions submitted by City Engineer DiPersio. Vote 2-0 (Landers absent).

From City Council

21.

Order No. 21/22-1008475E Proposed Zoning Map Amendment for parcels of land located on
Jefferson Street and a small portion of Lincoln Street.

Recommendation of the Urban Affairs Committee is to APPROVE as amended.
Matter was referred to the City Solicitor to be put in proper legal from at the May 23, 2022, City
Council meeting.



Councilors-at-Large
Mark A. Oram
Michael H. Ossing
Samantha Perlman
Kathleen D. Robey

Council President
Michael H. Ossing

Ward Councilors

Ward 1 — Laura J. Wagner
Ward 2 — David Doucette

Ward g Sean A. Navin

JIN -1 PV@"’&r&

Council Vice-President
Kathleen D. Robey

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH

CITY COUNCIL

MEETING MINUTES
MONDAY, MAY 23, 2022

The regular meeting of the City Council was held on Monday, May 23, 2022, at 8:00 PM in City
Council Chambers, City Hall. City Councilors Present: Ossing, Wagner, Doucette, Dumais,
Brown, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram & Perlman. Councilors Absent: Robey. Meeting adjourned at

8:47 PM.

Motion by Councilor Dumais, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following:
ORDERED: That the Minutes of the City Council meeting, May 9, 2022, FILE; adopted.

That the CONTINUED PUBLIC HEARING on the Petition from Massachusetts Electric and
Verizon New England, to install a new pole and remove the old pole and install
underground cable for city work around the pump station on Cullinane Drive, Order No.
22-1008586A, all were heard who wish to be heard, hearing closed at 8:03 PM, adopted.

Councilors Present: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Brown, Irish, Navin, Landers,

Oram, Ossing & Perlman.

Councilors Absent: Robey.

That the PUBLIC HEARING on the Petition from Massachusetts Electric, to replace three (3)
sections of direct buried cable and replace with new primary cable in conduit on Stone Hill
Road, Order No. 22-1008596, all were heard who wish to be heard, hearing closed at 8:06

PM, adopted.

Councilors Present: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Brown, Irish, Navin, Landers,

Oram, Ossing & Perlman.

Councilors Absent: Robey.

Donald R. Landers, Sr.

1-1



IN CITY COUNCIL 2 MAY 23,2022 1-2

Motion by Councilor Irish, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following:

ORDERED: That the Transfer Request in the amount of $1,422,500.00 which moves funds
from the Undesignated Fund to the West Side Fire Station Stabilization Account,

APPROVED; adopted.
CITY OF MARLBOROUGH
BUDGET TRANGFERS -
DEPT. Mayor FOCALYERR 2
FROM ACCOUNT. _ TOACCOUNT
hvalalle | 3 Avalabi
Blance Aot Org Code Oject~ Account Deserption Amoun OgCode Object  Account Descriptin: ~~ Belence

SO0 A o B0 Undesignated Find HARS00 8600 32900 Stab-WestSide Fr Safon 300

Reasort To ranser mitigaion monies to Fre tafon Stabiizaton

$ALN00  Totd SAN00  Totd

Motion by Councilor Irish, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following:

ORDERED: That the Revolving Fund Spending Limits for the Public Safety Revolving Fund, the
Parks and Recreation Revolving Fund, the Council on Aging Revolving Fund and the
Water and Sewer Revolving Fund for Fiscal Year 2023, referred to the FINANCE
COMMITTEE; adopted.

Motion by Councilor Irish, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following:

ORDERED: That the Communication from the Mayor, re: Proposed Revision to Fiscal Year
2023 Budget submission, MOVED TO AGENDA ITEM #22; adopted.



IN CITY COUNCIL 3 MAY 23,2022 1-3

Motion by Councilor Irish, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following:

ORDERED: That the Transfer Request in the amount of $1,735,807.00 which moves funds from
and to various accounts as outlined to cover expenses for several departments for the
remainder of Fiscal Year 2022, referred to the FINANCE COMMITTEE; adopted.

FRON ACCOUN: ToAcou |
helt - _ - etk
e dmont Oplob Ol AwoniDestior Al OO Onl Ao Dol B

A O 11 S0 Ui Fnd \WMWIWW%MM MMmmm AN

Reason:— Tofnd e now e el b FYZL

WoAm o ke BN

Reason

HEALEN Tl HERED) T



IN CITY COUNCIL 4

MAY 23,2022 1-4

FROM ACCOUNT: TO ACCOUNT.

halable Avalbi
Baance  Amount  OrgCode Object  Account Descrption Amowt  OrgCode Object  Account Descripion: ~ Balence
TR 1T 01 90080 o Waste Water TreatPlant §500000 60086006 52935 ;SolidWasie Disposal §1.3%6.0

Reason:  Excess dueoless chemicals purchased Dugto nereased shudge volume in March & Ao
§950 70000 BOOSSOO6  GAO80  WestMase Wl et Plank

Reason: ~ Excess dugtoless chemicals purchased
0016 S40000 TS B ContctSenices 00000 o006 S0 NotualGas §20906.0

Reason:

0 800000

Exeess due o use of Perks Manfenance Revoling

T8 B0 Pk Mentenans

Reason.

50000

Excass dug o use of Parks Maintenance Revoling

Toa 500000

Cover nefural gas expense v end of Fiscal Year

Totd



IN CITY COUNCIL

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH
BUDGET TRANSFERS —

MAY 23, 2022

1-5

DEPT: Various FISCAL YEAR: 2022
FROM ACCOUNT; TO ACCOUNT:
Avalintile . . . . e ik
Balance Amount Org Code Object Account Description: Amount Org Code Object Account Description: Balance
$135,298.63 $101,352.00 15430006 57710 _Veteran's Benefits $1,770.00 .1 1330001 50015 Finance Director/Treas $15,647.95
Reason: Number of weterans down from last year Reason: To fund through year end
$28,215.38 $17,000.00 11510001 50172 As st City Solicitor $550.00 11330002 - . s'oséo‘ ;'i:ri'ne«pm Clerk $7,660.02
Reason: Prior vacancy Reason: .To fund "thr"'cu.gh year eﬁd'{
$28,215.38 $1,000.00 11510001 60178 Paralegal ' $580.00 11520001 | 50530  'HR Director $14,858.96
Reason: Prior vacancy | _Reason: ;Té ﬁiﬁ&‘thﬁ‘l}lsjh yedar end’
f T
$662.00 111820001 . ’506"9; iForeman $10,369.15
R ason: " Fo fund thr'ouig’h’year end
5’24:’).03 : '5(31'40§ " Police Ehief $29,443.74
i r d
‘Reason:
$370.06 idg2006i 5011 c)E ecreaion Director $13,160.68
Reason: " Tofund 'ihrsug'h year end
—
$145.00 "15120001 50220 :Sealer of Weights $2,149.83
7
Reason: To fund through year end
$480.00 +15430001 B 50080‘ Veterans Director $10,071.60
Reason: To fund through year end
$17,000.00 281090001 ; 50740 _Equipment Operators $97,112.63
Reason: To fund'thrc;ugh year end
b * 3
$738.00 61090002 50520 Principai Clerk $7,466.95
Reason: To fund through year end
$710.00 4001002 . 50520 _Principal Clerk $15,382.43
Reason: To fund through year end
$533.00 14001002 ! 50550 Head Clark $8,698.97
Reason: .To fund through year end
$1,465.00 4001303 50740 Equipment Operatars $133,200.59
Reason: To fund throu=gh year end
$217.00 70080001 50580 AsstChemist $8,898.24
Reason: To fund through year end
$2,756.00 ¥1820001 . 50680 General Foreman $11,967.97
Reason: -To fund through year end
$124.00 11920001 50292 Bldg Maint Craftsman $26,197.46
Reason: To fund through year end
$283.00 3032001 50690 Foreman $11,756.05
Reason: To fund through year end
$14,000.00 ¥11550006 . 53420 Telephone-City $0.00
Reason: To fund through year end
$14,000.00 " 1550006 53421 Telephone-School $1,467.92
Reason: To fund through year end
$5,700.00 74 1440004 53999 Other Services $448.11
Reason: To fund thrc;ugh year end
$57,000.00 711510004 53110 Legal Senices $10,309.11
Reason: To fund through year end
$119,352.00 $118,352.00



IN CITY COUNCIL 6 MAY 23,2022 1-6

CTYOF MARLBOROUGH
BUDGET TRANSFERS -
DEPT: Mayor FICAL YEAR n
FROM ACCOUNT: TOAGCOUNT:
helebl | helele
Balance Aot OgCode Ot AccowtDescipfor ‘Aot OpCode Ol AccounDescrpton:  Balce

HE2BT1800  §825000 _'10000 30 Undesignated Fund CB000 B0 M8 StbibonOpenSpae  SSIOOTTAD

Reason:~ To ranser el il antennas paymens recehed by the Cly nisa year Ml Open Space Stabilzaton

8200 Toa 825000 Tolal

Motion by Councilor Irish, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following:

ORDERED: That the Transfer Request in the amount of $1,000,000.00 from the
Undesignated Fund to Library Building Renovations to cover unanticipated cost
overruns, referred to the FINANCE COMMITTEE; adopted.

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH
BUDGET TRANSFERS -~
DEPT: DPWIFeoiltes FISCAL YEAR 202
FROM ACCOUNT: TOACCOUNT.
Rualzble Avelable
Balance Amount Org Code  Object ~ Account Descripton Amount OrgCode  Object  Account Descripon: ~ Balance

MEOATI00  SO000000 Moo 30 Undesignated Fund $L00000000  Poossot 5055 LibraryBldg Renovations ~ $2,106,061.33

Reason; To fund overuns on the Library project

#0000 Totd 00000000 Totd



IN CITY COUNCIL 7 MAY 23, 2022

Motion by Councilor Irish, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following:

ORDERED: That the Communication from the Mayor, re: Proposed Water Tank Maintenance
Contract pursuant to MGL Chapter 40 §62 and Chapter 30B §12, MOVED TO AFTER
AGENDA ITEM #14; adopted.

Motion by Councilor Irish, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following:

ORDERED: Under authority of MGL Chapter 44, Section 53A, the City Council hereby
APPROVES the Grant Acceptance in the amount of $14,816.90 from the 495/MetroWest
Corridor Partnership awarded to Marlborough Economic Development Corporation
(MEDC) to be used for a project at Union Common; adopted.

Motion by Councilor Irish, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following:

ORDERED: Under authority of MGL Chapter 44, Section 53A, the City Council hereby
APPROVES the Grant Acceptance in the amount of $60,000.00 from the Executive
Office of Public Safety & Security and Homeland Security awarded to the Police
Department to be used for the beginning phase of body camera/cruiser camera
systems; adopted.

Motion by Councilor Irish, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following:

ORDERED: Under authority of MGL Chapter 44, Section 53A, the City Council hereby
APPROVES the Grant Acceptance in the amount of $185,000.00 as part of the Fiscal Year
2022 Earmark Funding awarded to the Department of Public Works for various projects
throughout the city; adopted.

Motion by Councilor Irish, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following:

ORDERED: That the Grant Acceptance in the amount of $219,982.00 from Community
Compact Cabinet’s Municipal Fiber Program awarded to Information Technology to

be used to replace BANA copper network lines used for radio communications,
referred to the FINANCE COMMITTEE; adopted.

Motion by Councilor Irish, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following:

ORDERED: Under authority of MGL Chapter 44, Section 53A, the City Council hereby
APPROVES the Grant Acceptance in the amount of $11,835,814.00 for the Coronavirus
Local Fiscal Recovery Fund (CLFRF) money with revisions to projects as resubmitted by
Mayor Vigeant; adopted.

Motion by Councilor Irish, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following:

ORDERED: That the City Council of the City of Marlborough, pursuant to Massachusetts General
Laws Chapter 40, §62 and Chapter 30B, §12, hereby authorize the Mayor to execute a
contract, in substantially the form attached hereto, with SUEZ Advanced Solutions/Utility
Service Co., Inc. for a term in excess of three years for the inspection, maintenance, repair,
modification and asset management of water storage facilities, APPROVED); adopted.

Motion by Councilor Doucette, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following:

ORDERED: That the Communication from Solicitor Jason Grossfield, re: Executed settlement
agreement in connection with litigation matter of WP Marlborough MA Owner, LLC v.
Marlborough City Council (Land Court No. 21MISC000451), FILE; adopted.

Motion by Councilor Oram, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following:

ORDERED: That the Communication from Central MA Mosquito Control Project, re: Information
on enhanced larval treatment plans for EEE mitigation in 2022, FILE; adopted.

1-7



IN CITY COUNCIL 8 MAY 23,2022

Motion by Councilor Landers, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following:

ORDERED: That Application for Renewal of Junk Dealer/Secondhand Dealer License, TV, Inc.,
d/b/a Savers, 222A East Main Street, APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING
CONDITIONS AND WAIVERS; adopted.

Conditions

1.

The license shall not be transferred without prior review and approval of the City
Council.

The license hereby granted is issued to TVI, Inc. d/b/a Savers only and is applicable
only to the 222 A East Main Street location.

. There will be no exterior storage, display or sales of merchandise, other than a recycle

trailer, a cloth delivery trailer with items waiting to be processed, and a local trailer
from one of Savers' charitable partners delivering merchandise to the store. No more
than three such trailers and trucks shall be parked at the loading dock area in the rear
of the building at any one time, and no such trailers or trucks shall be parked on any
other side of the building at any time.

Donations shall take place only during the hours of operation which shall be 9:00 A.M
to 9:30 P.M. Monday through Saturday and 10:00 A.M. to 7:00 P.M. on Sundays, and
during the month of October from 9:00 A.M. to 10:00 P.M. Monday through Saturday
and 10:00 A.M. to 10:00 P.M. on Sundays.

5. No Savers' donation boxes shall be permitted outside of the building.

No scrolling or rotating message signs shall be permitted as part of Savers' signage
plans.

Glue boards shall be installed at locations within the business premises satisfactory to
the Marlborough Board of Health and Savers, and a monthly monitoring program shall
be implemented consisting of a logbook for said glue boards satisfactory to the Board
of Health.

This license shall be subject to revocation or suspension for noncompliance of the
above conditions or other applicable local ordinances or state laws.

The waivers granted as part of this license shall no longer be applicable should Savers
commence paying the general public for merchandise delivered without first obtaining
the review and approval of the City Council.

Waivers

1.

The waiver of Section 377-4 of the Ordinance as requested by Savers is not granted
because Section 377-4 is not applicable to Savers' operations.

The waiver of Section 377-5 of the Ordinance is granted with respect to the last
sentence thereof requiring the City Clerk to keep a list of persons employed by Savers.
All other provisions of Section 377-5, other than the duty of the City Clerk to keep a
record of the name and residence of each dealer, are not applicable to Savers.

. The provisions of Sections 377-6, 377-7 and 377-9 of the Ordinance are waived in their

entirety

1-8



IN CITY COUNCIL 9 MAY 23,2022 1-9

Motion by Councilor Landers, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following:

ORDERED: That the Application for renewal of Junk Dealer/Secondhand Dealer License from
ecoATM, LLC, 601 Donald J. Lynch Boulevard, APPROVED; adopted.

Motion by Councilor Doucette, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following:

ORDERED: That the Minutes of following Boards, Commissions and Committees, FILE;
adopted.

a) School Committee, April 12, 2022 & April 26, 2022.
b) Conservation Commission, April 7, 2022.
c) Planning Board, March 28, 2022 & April 11, 2022.

Motion by Councilor Doucette, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following:
ORDERED: That the following CLAIMS, referred to the LEGAL DEPARTMENT; adopted.

a) Joanna Gilantzis, 234 Lovell Street, Worcester, other property damage and/or
personal injury.

b) Chris Horman, 179 Helen Drive, other property damage and/or personal injury.

¢) David Kelber, 61 Burns Road, pothole or other road defect.

d) Scott Richards, 8 Gagas Lane, residential mailbox claim (2a).

e) Robert Cavalcanti, 359 Littlefield Lane, other property damage and/or personal
injury.

Reports of Committees:

City Council Finance Committee
May 16,2022
Minutes and Report

This meeting convened at 6:30 PM and was held in the City Council Chamber and open to the
public. The meeting was televised on WMCT-TV (Comcast Channel 8 or Verizon/Fios Channel
34) and was available for viewing using the link under the Meeting Videos tab on the city’s
website, home page (www.marlborough-ma.gov).

Voting Members: Chair Irish, Councilors Dumais, Perlman, and Brown; (Oram absent).
Non-Voting Members: Councilors Ossing, Wagner, Doucette, and Robey.

Others Present: DPW Commissioner Divoll, City Auditor Smith, Finance Director Jones and BOH
Director Garside were present to address the following Orders.

Order No. 22-1008591: Proposed Tax Increment Financing (TIF) Agreement with Solmetex,
LLC and LPCH 1000 Nickerson L.P., who will be occupying 65,000 s.f. in a building located at
1000 Nickerson Drive, Map 88, Parcel 29, and Parcel 36 including portions thereof. Chair Irish

reported the city was informed the petitioner has withdrawn the proposed TIF Agreement and he
would entertain a motion to file.

On a motion by Councilor Perlman, seconded by Chair Irish, the committee recommended

the proposed TIF Agreement be filed as petitioner has withdrawn the application. Vote 4-0
(Oram absent).



IN CITY COUNCIL 10 MAY 23,2022

Reports of Committee Continued:

Order No. 22-1008583: Proposed Amendment to the City Code Chapter 125, §6, “Salary
Schedule” to amend the salary of the Sealer of Weights and Measures.

This is to include an hourly rate Not to Exceed $25.00 Per Hour. Board of Health Director Garside
stated a salary survey has proven the Sealer is underpaid for the 19-hour per week position.

On a motion by Councilor Dumais, seconded by Chair Irish, the committee recommended
approval of the amended salary ordinance to increase the Sealer of Weights and Measures
to include an hourly rate Not to Exceed $25.00 Per Hour. Vote 4-0 (Oram absent).

Order No. 22-1008579: Transfer Request in the amount of $698,083.18 for the Department
of Public Works which moves funds from various accounts to Electricity ($652,083.18) to
cover the cost of higher usage during COVID-19 and Overtime (846,000.00) to cover costs in
overtime due to hydrant flushing and water main breaks.

4

DPW Commissioner Divoll addressed the electricity fund shortfall, explaining the city pays
electricity costs for both the city and schools. Councilor Ossing stated the city is in a good position
financially to cover the shortfall. He asked the committee to add language to the motion to approve
the transfer and provided the language.

On a motion by Councilor Perlman, seconded by Chair Irish, the committee recommended
approval of the Transfer, (Order No. 22-1008579), under a suspension of the rules on May
23,2022, contingent upon the Mayor’s approval of the transfer of the Phase 1 Green District
mitigation funds in the amount of $1,422,500.00 from Undesignated Funds into the West Side
Fire Station Stabilization Fund (Order No. 22-1008526A) Vote 4-0 (Oram Absent).

Motion made and seconded to adjourn; the meeting adjourned at 7:16 PM.

Councilor Dumais reported the following out of the Personnel Committee:

City Council Personnel Committee
May 16, 2022
Minutes and Report

This meeting convened at 6:15 PM in the City Council Chamber and was open to the public. The
meeting was televised on WMCT-TV (Comcast Channel 8) or Verizon/Fios Channel 34) and
available for viewing using the link under the Meeting Videos tab on the city’s website, home page
(www.marlborough-ma.gov).

Voting members Present: Chair Dumais and Councilor Doucette (Councilor Navin absent).

Also Present: Councilors Wagner; Perlman, Robey, Brown, Irish and Ossing.

Order No. 22-1008582A: Reappointment of Joseph Bisol to the Council on Aging for term of
four years to expire on May 4, 2026.

On a motion by Councilor Doucette, seconded by Chair Dumais, the committee voted to
recommend approval of the reappointment of Joseph Bisol to the Council on Aging for a term of
four years to expire on May 4, 2026. Vote 2-0 (Navin Absent).

1-10



IN CITY COUNCIL 11 MAY 23,2022

Reports of Committee Continued:

Order No. 22-1008582B: Appointment of Zella Haesche to the Council on Aging for a term
of four years to expire on May 4. 2026.

On a motion by Councilor Doucette, seconded by Chair Dumais, the committee voted to
recommend approval of the appointment of Zella Haesche to the Council on Aging for a term of
four years to expire on May 4, 2026. Vote 2-00 (Navin Absent).

On a motion to adjourn by Councilor Doucette, seconded by Chair, all in favor, the meeting
adjourned at 6:28 PM.

Councilor Irish reported the following out of the Public Services Committee:

City Council Public Services Committee
May 16, 2022
Minutes and Report

This meeting convened at 7:20 PM in the City Council Chamber and was open to the public. The
meeting was televised on WMCT-TV (Comcast Channel 8 or Verizon/Fios Channel 34) and
available for viewing using the link under the Meeting Videos tab on the city’s website, home page
(www.marlborough-ma.gov).

Voting members: Acting Chair Irish and Councilor Brown; (Chair Landers was absent).
Other Councilors present: Councilors Ossing, Wagner, Doucette, Dumais and Robey.

Order No. 22-1008554: Petition from Mass Electric to relocate and install a new pole to
remove a tree guy on AMORY ROAD.

Comment from City Engineer DiPersio: Regarding Order 22-1008554: Petition of Massachusetts

Electric to relocate and install a new pole to remove a tree guy on Amory Road, I offer the
following:

o The new pole P4 shall be located at least 5 feet from the edge of the driveway to #61 Amory
Road.

o National Grid and their contractor shall walk the job area with a representative of
DPW/Engineering prior to start of work to review and approve of final location of the new
pole.

» A Street Opening Permit is required from DPW/Engineering, which will outline pavement
repair limits and specifications, if applicable.

o The standard road permit conditions shall also apply.

On a motion by Councilor Brown, seconded by Acting Chair Irish, the committee voted to
recommend approval of the petition by Mass Electric to relocate and install a new pole to

remove a guy wire on Amory Road subject to the conditions submitted by City Engineer
DiPersio. Vote 2-0 (Landers absent).

Order No. 22-1008586: Petition from Mass Electric and Verizon New England to install a

new pole and remove the old pole and install underground cable for city work around the
pump station on CULLINANE DRIVE.

1-11



IN CITY COUNCIL 12 MAY 23, 2022

Reports of Committee Continued:

Comment from City Engineer DiPersio: Regarding Order 22-1008586: Petition of Massachusetts
Electric and Verizon New England to install a new pole and remove the old pole and install
underground cable for city work around the pump station on Cullinane Drive, I offer the following:

e This work is necessary for the City’s pump station rehabilitation project, to accommodate
the location of the new equipment.

o National Grid and their contractor shall coordinate the work with the DPW/Engineering
pump station project managers.

« The attached standard conditions shall also apply.

On a motion by Councilor Brown, seconded by Acting Chair Irish, the committee voted to
recommend approval of the petition from Mass Electric and Verizon New England to install
a new pole and remove the old pole and install underground cable for city work around the
pump station on Cullinane Drive subject to the conditions submitted by City Engineer
DiPersio. Vote 2-0 (Landers absent).

Order No. 22-1008587: Application for Taxi/Livery License from Nathan Sebuliba d/b/a
Indelible Homecare, Inc., to operate a Livery Service with one vehicle at 97 Neil Street.

Remains in committee. Applicant did not appear.

Order No. 22-1008558: Petition of New Cingular Wireless, PCS, LLC, (d/b/a AT&T) for
grant of location for one (1) small cell wireless facility to be located on an existing pole within
the public right of way in the vicinity of 241 Forest Street. HEARING HELD ON APRIL
25,2022 /EXP. 6/28/22

Comment from City Engineer DiPersio: Regarding the Petition of New Cingular Wireless, PCS,
LLC (d/b/a AT&T) for a grant of location for one small cell wireless facility to be located on
existing pole within the public right of way in the vicinity of 241 Forest Street. I have reviewed
the proposed application and draft decision, and offer the following for your consideration:

- The application indicates that the proposed equipment will be installed at a height of 11
feet above ground level as required by the Ordinance.

- The application indicates that the antenna is to be mounted on an existing pole that is 38
feet six inches tall, with the antenna extending to a total height of 41 feet six inches. This
is higher than the 35-foot maximum in accordance with the Ordinance. The Committee
has dealt with this issue on previous petitions for similar antenna that were installed on
existing poles of greater than 35 feet in height. I defer to the Committee’s decision on this
but from an engineering standpoint I do not have an issue with allowing the equipment as
proposed at this height at this particular location.

Atty. Michael Dolan was present to address the petition with the committee and other councilors
present. There were no questions regarding the draft decision submitted by Attorney Dolan on
behalf of ATT. Replying to inquiries, Atty. Dolan stated that the facility is exclusive to ATT
customers and that the normal turnaround for installation of the facility is 2-3 months. Councilor
Dumais expressed concern regarding the impact of installation on the nearby AMSA School to
which Atty. Dolan advised the installation of the facility could be coordinated with the start of the
summer recess and he would so notify the company.

1-12



IN CITY COUNCIL 13 MAY 23, 2022

Reports of Committee Continued:

On a motion by Councilor Brown, seconded by Acting Chair Irish, the committee voted to
recommend approval of the petition. Vote 2-0 Landers absent.

Order No.22-1008570: Application for Special Permit from Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon
Wireless to install a new stealth Wireless Communication Facility including an 80-foot
stealth pole with accessory ground equipment at 739-769 Donald J. Lynch Boulevard
(PUBLIC HEARING HELD ON MAY 9, 2022.)

Carl Gehring addressed the special permit application on behalf of Verizon, submitting a picture
of both the stealth pole and a standard monopole to illustrate the stark difference in height. He
confirmed there was agreement from Verizon to the request of the Fire Department to reserve
space for the City of Marlborough public safety antenna and a 6’x 6” pad to be located within the
enclosure for communications equipment. The Site Plan Review Committee by email dated May
12, 2022, at 3:04 PM provided comment to the Public Services Committee and suggested the
public safety antenna installation be added to the draft decision as a condition for the City Council
to consider. Site Plan members did not have an opinion on the color of the pole indicating the City
Council should render a decision on the ultimate color of the pole. After discussion, the color
Delorean Gray was suggested by Councilor Doucette. Chair Irish read the conditions; there were
no objections or concerns. Petitioner agreed to submit a condition regarding the availability of
space for public safety equipment.

On a motion by Councilor Brown, seconded by Acting Chair Irish, the committee voted to
recommend approval of the Special Permit, together with the draft decision as amended to
include the public safety equipment, suggest the color of the stealth pole to be Delorean Gray,
and to Suspend the Rules on May 23, 2022 to refer the matter to the City Solicitor to be
drawn in proper form for placement on the City Council’s June 6, 2022 agenda. Vote 2-0
(Landers absent).

On a motion by Councilor Brown, seconded by the Acting Chair, all in favor, the meeting
adjourned at 7:54 PM.



IN CITY COUNCIL 14 MAY 23, 2022 1-14
Suspension of the Rules requested — granted.
Motion by Councilor Irish, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following:

ORDERED: That the Transfer Request in the amount of $698,083.18 for the Department of
Public Works, which moves funds from various accounts to Electricity ($652,083.18) to
cover the cost of higher usage during COVID-19 and Overtime ($46,000.00) to cover costs
in overtime due to hydrant flushing and water main breaks, APPROVED; adopted.

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH
BUDGET TRANSFERS -
DEPT: Department of Public Works/Public Facilities FISCAL YEAR: 2022
FROM ACCOUNT: TO ACCOUNT:
Avallable : ‘Avalable
Balance  Amount Org Code 'Object  Account Description: Amount Org Code Object  Account Description: Balance
§38000  §3800000  "14003006 52920  Rubbish Collecton $203,17210 13032006 52120 ‘Electriciy $5,418
Reason: Available funds from Credit Due to increased energy usage as a result of Cod-19
§82633  $82,000.00 14003006 52025  Curbside Recycling
Reason: Avallable funds from Credit and Grant
$48122  $1370000  M4001101 50860  Assistant City Engineer
Reason: Excess due to prior vacancy
$36920  $3692210 4001101 50700 Senior Engineering Aide
Reason: Excess due to vacancy
$68.002  $24550.00  F{4001101 50710 Junior Civil Engineer
Reason; Excess due to vacancy
$8000  $8000.00 4001103 51240  TemporaryPart-Time
Reason: Excess due to vacancy
$20317240  Total $203,17210  Total



IN CITY COUNCIL 15 MAY 23,2022 1-15

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH
BUDGET TRANSFERS -
DEPT. Depariment of Public Works/Public Faclities FISCAL YEAR 2022
FROM AGCOUNT. TO ACCOUNT:
Avalable Avalable
Balnce  Amot  OrgCode Object  Account Descrption Amont  OrgCode Object  ‘Account Descrption: ~ Balance
000 0000 e 5140 TemporarylPart-Time $82,350,00- 13032006 < 52120 Electicly §5.418
Reason: Excess due o no part time help used ‘Due to increased energy usage as a result of Govig-19

S5416 $015000  00ns 50145 EquipmentOperalor

Reason: Excess due to prior vecancy

SULME SA20000 400150 50740 EquipmentOperalor

Reason; Excess due fo vacancy

A0 ST00000  RA00MS0S K140 TemporaryPatTine

Reason: ~ Excess duetoless summer help in summer 2021

B0 00000 HA003003 5U4I0  Iteim Foreman

Reason: Excess due to vacancy al East Plant SMEO

L3000 Totd 8235000 Told



IN CITY COUNCIL 16

1-16

MAY 23, 2022
CITY OF MARLBOROUGH
BUDGET TRANSFERS -
DEPT. Department of Public Works/Public Facilities FISCAL YEAR: 2022
FROM ACCOUNT: TO ACCOUNT:
Available Available
Balance Amount Org Code Object  Account Description: Amount iOrgCode Object  Account Description: Balance
$16,260 $16280.40  B00B1001 50750  Equipment Operator $30416.08 13032006 52120 FElecticity $5418
Reason: Excess due to vacancy Due to increased energy usage as a result of Covid-19
$13018  $250000  'B0085001 50750  Equipment Operator
Reason: Excess due to vacancy
$TI872  $1400000  'B00S5001 50850  TreatmentPlantOp
Reason; Excess due to prior vacancy
6626  $6,62668 1920001 50201  Asst Comm of Utities
Reason; Excess due to vacancy
$39,416.08  Total $39416.08  Total
CITY OF MARLBOROUGH
BUDGET TRANSFERS -
DEPT: Depariment of Public Works/Public Facilities FISCAL YEAR: 2022
FROM ACCOUNT: TO ACCOUNT:
Available Awllable
Balance Amount Org Code Object  Account Description: Amount OrgCode Object  Account Description: Balance
$65523  $35350.00 1920003 50560  Custodian $10,350.00 13032006 52120 Electicity $5,418
Reason: Excess due to vacancy Due to increased energy usage as a result of Covid-19
$2500000  'B1090003 51310  Overlime $16,871
Reason: Due to water main breaks and hydrant flushing
$37,795  $37,795.00 3032001 50201  Asst Comm of Utiities $21,00000 51090003 51310  Oweriime $16,871
Reason: Excess due to vacancy Due to water main breaks and hydrant flushing
$16,795.00 13032006 52120  Electricity $5418
Reason; Due to increased energy usage as a result of Covid-19
$73145.00  Total $73,14500  Total



IN CITY COUNCIL 17 MAY 23, 2022 1-17

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH
BUDGET TRANSFERS -
DEPT: Department of Publc Works/Public Faciities FISCAL YEAR: 20
FROM AGCOUNT: TO ACCOUNT:
Avelable Aveileble
Balance  Amount Org Code  Object ~ Account Descripton: Amount OrgCode ‘Object  Account Descripion: ~ Balance
S0 $000000  "HGT0006 5T CiyUnemploent §0000000 13032006 5210 Eleckiciy §3,418
Reason: Reduced claims Due to increased energy usage as a result of Covid-19

SE6OT9 5000000 I00008 5730 SchoolUnemployment

Reason: Reduoed claims

0000000 Tola §30000000  Totd

Suspension of the Rules requested — granted.

Motion by Councilor Irish, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following:

ORDERED: That the Petition of New Cingular Wireless, PCS, LLC (d/b/a AT&T) for a grant
of location for one (1) small cell wireless facility to be located on an existing pole within
the public right of way in the vicinity of 241 Forest Street, referred to the CITY
SOLICITOR TO BE PLACED IN PROPER LEGAL FORM FOR THE JUNE 6,
2022, COUNCIL MEETING:; adopted.

Suspension of the Rules requested — granted.

Motion by Councilor Irish, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following:

ORDERED  That the Application for a Special Permit and Site Plan Approval from Cellco
Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless to install a new stealth Wireless Communication
Facility, including an 80-foot stealth pole with accessory ground equipment at 739-769
Donald J. Lynch Boulevard, referred to the CITY SOLICITOR TO BE PLACED IN
PROPER LEGAL FORM FOR THE JUNE 6, 2022, COUNCIL MEETING:; adopted.



IN CITY COUNCIL 18 MAY 23, 2022

Motion by Councilor Doucette, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following:

ORDERED: That the Proposed Zoning Map Amendment for parcels of land located on Jefferson
and a small portion of Lincoln Streets, identified as Map 56, Parcels 147, 148, 150, 151,
152, & 153 in addition to Map 56, Parcels 154, 155, 156, 157 & 158, be and is herewith
referred to the CITY SOLICITOR TO BE PLACED IN PROPER LEGAL FORM
FOR THE JUNE 6, 2022, COUNCIL MEETING; adopted.

Councilor Dumais Recused.

Motion by Councilor Doucette, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following:

ORDERED  That the Fiscal Year 2023 Budget as submitted by Mayor Vigeant in the amount of
$181,260,899.00 which represents a 4.18% increase over the Fiscal Year 2022
appropriation be further modified at the request of the Mayor to increase the total Fiscal
Year 2023 Appropriation to $181,309,899.00 by adding $49,000.00 to the following

account:
Department Account # Increase
Description
1410 50770 $49,000.00
Assessor Senior Clerk

It is further Ordered that the Fiscal Year 2023 Operating Budget in the amount of $181,309,899.00
as proposed by Mayor Vigeant, be further modified by REDUCING the following accounts:

Department Account # Reduction
Description
1410 53180 ($50,000.00)
Assessor Prof & Tech Services
1410 50520 ($51,300.00)
Assessor Principal Clerk
1520 50775 ($5,500.00)
Human Resources Admin Assistant
1920 52120 ($100,000.00)
Property & Building Electricity
Maintenance
1990 57820 ($200,000.00)
Other Government Reserve for Salaries
3032 52120 ($100,000.00)
Maintenance Schools Electricity
9300 58595 ($300,000.00)
Capital Projects City Hall Equipment
TOTAL REDUCTION ($806,800.00)

Therefore, the City Council of the City of Marlborough APPROVES a Fiscal Year 2023 Operating
Budget for the City in the amount of $180,503,099.00, which represents a 3.7% increase
from the Fiscal Year 2022 appropriation or an increase of $6,519,735.00, APPROVED;
adopted.

President Ossing called a recess at 8:42 PM and returned to open meeting at 8:44 PM.

1-18



IN CITY COUNCIL 19 MAY 23, 2022 1-19

Motion by Councilor Irish, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following:

ORDERED: That the City Council hereby clarifies for the record that there is only one transfer
in the amount of $5,092,666.66 from the Undesignated Fund to Land Acquisition
associated with Order No. 21/22-1008402A and Order No. 21/22-1008402B,
APPROVED; adopted.

Motion by Councilor Irish, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following:

ORDERED: That the City Council hereby OVERRIDES by two thirds vote, pursuant to Section
55 of Division 1 of the City Charter the Mayor’s veto of Council Order 21/22-1008402A-
2, as set forth in the Mayor’s letter dated April 21, 2022 (copy attached hereto), relative to
the Proposed Order to authorize the Mayor to acquire the real property located at 100 Locke
Drive (Map 54 Parcel 14) for municipal purposes, by purchase or eminent domain for a
total amount not to exceed $5,092,666.66; adopted.

President Ossing declared that this matter passed by a vote of 10-0.
(Councilor Robey absent).

Motion by Councilor Irish, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following:

ORDERED: That the City Council hereby OVERRIDES by two thirds vote, pursuant to Section
55 of Division 1 of the City Charter the Mayor’s veto of Council Order 21/22-1008402B-
3, as set forth in the Mayor’s letter dated April 21, 2022 (copy attached hereto), relative to
the Transfer Request in the amount of $5,092,666.66 from the Undesignated Fund
(Account 10000 35900) to Land Acquisition (Account 19300006 58120) to fund the
acquisition of the real property located at 100 Locke Drive (Map 54 Parcel 14) for
municipal purposes, by purchase or eminent domain; adopted.

President Ossing declared that this matter passed by a vote of 10-0.
(Councilor Robey absent).
Motion by Councilor Dumais, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following:

ORDERED  There being no further business, the regular meeting of the City Council is herewith
adjourned at 8:47 PM; adopted.



%ae/%@

o RE CEIVE PRESIDENT
L”Y ﬂ Sr fFHCE
LY} E‘ <1
9’%& %? ARLEORRYGIA., O oty
~PRESIDENT
140 Main Street i Juw-2 A \M&
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 %@% Y RBoute
Tel. (508) 460-3711 Fax (508) 460-3710 TDD (508) 460-3610 CITY COUNCIL SECRETARY

Email citycouncil@marlborough-ma.gov

June 1, 2022

Marlborough City Council
City Hall, 140 Main Street
Marlborough, MA 01752

Reference: Reappointment of Steven Kerrigan as City Clerk
Dear Honorable Members:

I hereby submit for your confirmation this evening the reappointment of Steven Kerrigan as City
Clerk for a three-year term to expire May 20, 2025. You may recall that Steve was appointed to
a temporary appointment upon the retirement of City Clerk Lisa Thomas on March 15, 2019, and
then appointed to a permanent position on May 20, 2019.

Steve stepped up to the plate and did not miss a beat after Lisa’s departure. I have been proud to
work with Steve and his dedicated staff members, Wilson Chu and Melissa Peltier. The office
has worked cooperatively with the City Council Office throughout the pandemic and beyond.
They navigated through the challenges of the 2020 and 2021 elections without a complaint,
ensuring all measures were taken to keep our elections safe and that no voter was left behind.

Visitors to the City Clerk’s Office are treated with respect and courtesy and are always welcome
by its dedicated staff lead by Mr. Kerrigan.

Your approval this evening is appreciated.

MHO/kb

Mt Ty e} farbggenn e ot i oo 0 s b s



gfg 1“5‘ Whu '
%%f%ﬁ%ﬁ HA{\L"\‘D@&‘ 2 Wg O)/“”w
MAYOR
011 WN-2 A %25 ’
f %ﬁ (%ﬂ Dtricia M. DBernard
EXECUTIVE AIDE

140 Main Street )
Matlborough, Massachusetts 01752 @cm/ @ @W?’
508.460.3770 Fax 508.460.3698 TDD 508.460.3610 EXECUTIVE SECRETARY

www.matlborough-ma.gov

June 6, 2022

Council President Ossing
Marlborough City Council
140 Main Street
Marlborough, MA 01752

RE: Transfer request for Mayor’s Office
Honorable President Ossing and Councilors,

Enclosed is for your review and approval is a transfer in the amount of $6,300.00 from Veterans
Benefits to the Executive Secretary salary line item to cover the unexpected vacation and sick
leave payout for the departure of Ryan Egan in my office.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Afthur G. Vigeant
Mayor

Enclosure

3-1



3-2

6/1/2022
CITY OF MARLBOROUGH
BUDGET TRANSFERS --
DEPT: Mayor FISCAL YEAR: 2022
FROM ACCOUNT: TO ACCOUNT:
Available Available
Balance Amount Org Code Object Account Description: Amount Org Code  Object Account Description: Balance
$125,971.89 $6,300.00 15430006 57710 Veterans Benefits $6,300.00 11210002 50590 Executive Secretary $4,479.97
Reason: Numbers are down Vacation and Sick Leave payout
Reason:
Reason:
Reason:
Reason:
$6,300.00 Total $6,300.00 Total
Department Head signature: [ \ = / D

Auditor signature:

Finance Director signature:

(s

£ Y

4 -




4-1

City of Marlborough _

CEIVED JASON D. GROSSFIELD
Legal Department ,};i{,"gf}ﬁgi‘; SQEFICE, oy sovicrror

CAGMIIROSIRECE JEREMY P. MCMANUS
MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 017527(177 MAY 3| [ 2: AEBISTANT CITY SOLICITOR

TEL (508) 460-3771 FAX (508) 460-3698 TDD (508) 460-3610
SUSAN A. CORREIA

LEGAL@MARLBOROUGH-MA.GOV PARALEGAL
May 31, 2022
Michael H. Ossing, President
Marlborough City Council
City Hall
140 Main Street

Marlborough, MA 01752

Re:  Council Order No. 21-1008475
Proposed Zoning Map Amendments re: Various Parcels, Jefferson Street area

Dear Honorable President Ossing and Councilors:

In connection with the above-referenced item, enclosed please find the proposed
ordinance amendments, as recommended by the Urban Affairs Committee and referred to this
office by the City Council. Ihave reviewed the amendments and placed them in proper legal
form. An updated map attachment is also included.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Respectfully,

J@d

City Solicitor
Enclosure
ce: Arthur G. Vigeant, Mayor
Tin Htway, Building Commissioner



4-2

ORDERED:

THAT, PURSUANT TO SECTION 5 OF CHAPTER 40A OF THE GENERAL LAWS, BE IT
ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH THAT
CHAPTER 650 OF THE CODE OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, AS MOST
RECENTLY AMENDED, BE FURTHER AMENDED AS FOLLOWS:

I. The Zoning Map established by Chapter 650, Zoning, Article III Establishment of Districts,
Section 650-8 “Boundaries Established; Zoning Map” is hereby amended as follows:

a. The zoning map amendments set forth herein shall be as shown on the map attached
herewith entitled “Proposed Zoning Change Commercial Automotive to NB & RB”
(Revised: 5/27/22),

b. The land shown on said attached map as “CA to NB” shall be included in the
Neighborhood Business (NB) District. Said land includes the following:

City Assessor Map 56, Parcels 147, 148, 150, 151, 152, and land within the rail
trail corridor including the former rail spur; and

¢. The land shown on said attached map as “CA to RB” shall be included in the
Residence B (RB) District. Said land includes the following:

City Assessor Map 56, Parcels 153, 154, 155, 156, 157, and 158.
II. The effective date of these amendments shall be the date of passage.
ADOPTED
In City Council
Order No. 21-
Adopted
Approved by Mayor
Arthur G. Vigeant

Date:

A TRUE COPY
ATTEST:



]

¥B-115

56-1800
56-207 56-222
e 56223
A8 5224
56205
204}
56-203 56-226A

=~ FREMONT STREET _
(SIS i

| Proposed Changes
ZNB  NEIGHBORHOOD BUSINESS
A COMMERCIAL AUTOMOTIVE
B RESIDENCE B

CIParcel Lines

= Easement

30O

2 N 5

56-260

Proposed Zoning Change
Commericial Automotive to NB & RB

1Feet

100 200 400
Man Nof fo Seale

600

Revisad- 5/27/29



5-1

City of Marlborough RECEIVED

CITY Ghsoih RN i
Legal Department LITY OF v sotiettsit
MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01752 ASSISTANT CITY SOLICITOR

TEL (508) 460-3771 FAX (508) 460-3698 TDD (508) 460-3610

SUSAN A. CORREIA
LEGAL@MARLBOROUGH-MA.GOV

PARALEGAL

June 2, 2022

Michael H. Ossing, President
Marlborough City Council
City Hall

140 Main Street
Marlborough, MA 01752

Re: City Council Order No. 22-1008558C: Small Cell Wireless Facilities Petition of New
Cingular Wireless, PCS, LLC (d/b/a AT&T), 241 Forest Street, Marlborough

Dear Honorable President Ossing and Councilors:

I provide this letter as to the legal form of the City Council’s proposed decision on the
above-referenced petition submitted on behalf of New Cingular Wireless, PCS, LLC d/b/a
AT&T. The Petition asks the Council to grant a location on an existing utility pole located
adjacent to 241 Forest Street in Marlborough, which pole is designated as National Grid pole
#25-2.

I have reviewed the proposed draft decision and find that it is proper legal form for the
Council’s vote. Please contact this office if you have any questions or concerns.

Respectfully,

o1

Jeremy P. McManus
Assistant City Solicitor

Enclosure :

€n; Arthur G. Vigeant, Mayor
Thomas DiPersio, Jr., City Engineer
Krista I. Holmi, Chief Procurement Officer
Jason D. Grossfield, City Solicitor
Michael R. Dolan, Esq.



IN CITY COUNCIL 5-2

ORDERED: Marlborough, Mass.

PAGE 1

That the City Council for the City of Marlborough, pursuant to M.G.L. ¢.166, §22 and
Chapter 473, Article III of the City of Marlborough General Code entitled “Small Cell Wireless
Facilities Within Public Rights-of-Way,” does hereby approve the petition of New Cingular
Wireless PCS LLC ("AT&T”) dated February 23, 2022, filed with the City Clerk on March 18,
2022, to grant a location on an existing utility pole located in the public right of way adjacent to
241 Forest Street in Marlborough, which pole is designated as National Grid pole #25-2, in order
for AT&T to deploy a small cell facility thereon by constructing and maintaining
telecommunications wires and appurtenances, including a pole top canister antenna, remote radio
heads and associated wires, cables, fiber demarc box, electric meter and associated equipment
(the "Small Cell Facility") all as depicted on plans submitted with AT&T’s petition and in a
photo simulation submitted to the City Council and Public Services Committee, which plans are
attached hereto and incorporated herein; subject, however, to the following conditions, which
conditions shall be binding upon AT&T, its successors and/or assigns:

1. The Small Cell Facility shall be of such material and construction, and all work shall
be done in such manner, as to be satisfactory to the City Council and the Engineering
Division of the City's Department of Public Works (the "City Engineering Division").

2. AT&T shall indemnify and hold harmless the City against all damages, injuries,
costs, expenses, and any and all claims, demands and liabilities whatsoever of every
name and nature, both in law and equity, allegedly caused by the acts or neglect of
AT&T, its employees, agents and servants in any manner arising out of the rights and
privileges granted herein to AT&T for its Small Cell Facility.

3. AT&T shall comply with the requirements of existing City ordinances, including but
not limited to Chapter 473, Article III, entitled "Small Cell Wireless Facilities Within
Public Rights-of-Way," as may be applicable, and such requirements as may hereafter
be adopted governing the construction and maintenance of the Small Cell Facility.

To the extent any requested relief from the siting standards in City Ord. Ch. 473,
Article III is authorized by this approval, such relief is provided consistent with Ord.
Sec. 473-27(B).

4. AT&T shall not install its Small Cell Facility on double poles. If National Grid pole
#25-2 becomes a double pole in the future, AT&T shall remove its Small Cell Facility
to a single pole as expeditiously as possible within the guidelines then prescribed by
National Grid, but in any event no later than December 31st of the year in which
National Grid pole #25-2 becomes a double pole; provided, however, that if AT&T is
unable to comply with the December 31st deadline for reasons fairly attributable to
National Grid, AT&T shall submit to the City Council a letter, to be received by the
City Council prior to such deadline, requesting that the Council extend the deadline to
a specified date in the subsequent year and providing good cause in support of such
request.



ORDERED: Marlborough, Mass.

3.

19,

L.

IN CITY COUNCIL >3

PAGE 2

All cutting of and/or digging into City streets and/or sidewalks by or on behalf of
AT&T in conjunction with its Small Cell Facility is prohibited, as is all underground
installation associated with the Small Cell Facility; provided, however, that the
grounding rod proposed to be installed as part of the Small Cell Facility is permitted
as long as 1) AT&T installs the rod immediately adjacent to National Grid pole #25-2
so as to cause minimal disturbance to the surface of the street or sidewalk, and 2)
AT&T restores the street or sidewalk surface to its pre-disturbance condition to the
satisfaction of the City Engineering Division.

The Small Cell Facility shall be color-coordinated so as to best minimize the visual
impact of the Facility.

The Small Cell Facility's remote radio heads and associated wires, cables, fiber
demarc box, electric meter and associated equipment shall be mounted on the side of
National Grid pole #25-2 facing away from the roadway.

Any future modification of the Small Cell Facility by AT&T shall require further City
Council Approval.

Any future road reconstruction or repair project by the City and/or the
Commonwealth requiring the relocation of National Grid pole #25-2 shall result in
AT&T moving their Small Cell Facility to another pole in a timely fashion after
having been notified by the City Engineering Division about the road project;
provided, however, that any such relocation shall require further City Council
approval.

Prior to the commencement of construction and/or installation of the Small Cell
Facility, AT&T shall provide the City Engineering Division with a written
construction and/or installation schedule satisfactory to the Division.

Prior to the commencement of construction and/or installation of the Small Cell
Facility, AT&T shall provide the City's Chief Procurement Officer (the "City CPO")
with a bond from a surety authorized to do business in Massachusetts and satisfactory
to the City CPO in an amount equal to the cost of removal of the Small Cell Facility
from National Grid pole #25-2 and for the repair and/or restoration of the public way,
in the vicinity of National Grid pole #25-2, to the condition the public way was in as
of the date of this order, said amount to be determined by the City Engineering
Division. The amount of the bond shall be the total of the estimate by the Division
plus an annual increase of 3% for the operating life of the Small Cell Facility. AT&T
shall notify the City CPO and the Division of any cancellation of, or change in the
terms or conditions in, the bond.



ORDERED: Marlborough, Mass.

12.

3.

14.

15.

IN CITY COUNCIL >

PAGE 3

Each year on July 1st, AT&T shall submit an affidavit that the Small Cell Facility
remains in use and that the Small Cell Facility remains covered by liability insurance
naming the City as an additional insured.

Each year on July 1st, AT&T shall pay to the City of Marlborough an annual
recertification fee of $250.00 for each year that the Small Cell Facility remains in use.

If the Small Cell Facility is no longer in use, it shall be removed by AT&T, at its
expense, within 60 days. If the Small Cell Facility is not removed by AT&T within
60 days of it no longer being in use, AT&T shall pay a fine of $100.00 per day until
such installation is removed by AT&T.

Failure by AT&T to comply with any of the above conditions to the satisfaction of
the City Council or, as applicable, the City Engineering Division or the City CPO
shall result in the City Council's review of AT&T’s petition granted herein.

Be and is herewith APPROVED.

ADOPTED
In City Council

Order No.

Approved by Mayor
Arthur G. Vigeant

Date:

A TRUE COPY

ATTEST:



DocuSign Envelope |D: 248507CB-BCBD~4D28-8A0D-0A3E53737F0A

5-5

PROJECT:

SITE NAME:
USID:

PACE NUMBER:

FA NUMBER:
PTN NUMBER:
COQRDINATES:

SITE ADDRESS:

NEW ENGLAND_NEXIUS_CRAN
CRAN_RCTB_MARL_01
299796

MRCTB049467

15426095

2101AOXOE2

42.332400°, ~71.579630

241 FOREST STREET
MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01752

PRIPARED BY:
nNexius
AR VG TSARTLE § (250 O
AQE OFFICE

2595 MORTH DALLAS PARKWAY, SUITL 300
FRISCO, TX 75034
(9723 581 9882

PROJECT INFORMATION

PROJECT: NEW ENGLAND_NEXIUS._CRAR

SITE NAME: CRAN_RCTB_MARL_01

usits 280798

PACE NUMBER: MRCTBO40487

LATITUDE: 423324007

L -71.579830"

SITE. ADDRESS; 241 FOREST STREET

<Y, STATE 219 MARL TS 01752
COUNTY;

SCOPE_OF WORK

AERIAL PHOTO

STRUCTURE PHOTO

SHEET INDEX

SHEET # SHEET TMLE

-1 TMLE SHEET

GN—1 GENERAL NOTES

c-1 AERIAL WAP YO SCALE

c-2 POLE ELEVATION

EQ-1 EQUIPMENT DETALS

Q-2 EQUIPMENT DETALS

EQ-3 EQUIPMENT DETALS

E=1 ELECTRICAL AND GROUNDING DETAILS

CODE COMPLIANCE

AL WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED ANMD MATERIALS INSTALLED IN ACCORDAMCE WITH CURRENT
EII"ONSEFTHEFU.LUMNGPPFUGMLEDOD AS ADOPTED BY THE LOCAL GOVERNING

. 20!6 mrmmm MG CODE
\HONAL ELECTRICAL C

mmmmmmmsu@mmmmummmmmz
EMENTS OF THE JURISDICTION UISTED ABOVE.

ONE CALL

1. EXISTING (38°-8" AG.L.) CLASS 2 WOOD POLE,

2. INSTALL (1) PROPOSED ANTENNA ON TOP OF EXISTING POLE PER
MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS.,

3, INSTAL (1) EQUIPMENT ENCLOSURE CONTANING (1) RRUBBAS, (|) RRUA449, (1)
SEXI0260-43 D (3) PSU AC 08 ON EXISTING POLE PER MANUFACTURER'S

4. INSTALL (1) METER AND (1) AC
XSTNG POLE PER MANUF:

BOX/SERVICE oN
SPECIFICATIONS AND PER UTILITY AND NEC

ARY THAT DIFFERS

LY FROM WHAT IS SHOWN ON THE

ORAWINGS MUST BE APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER OF RECORD. NO
CHANGES THAT ALTER THE CHARACTER OF THE WORK CAN BE MADE DURING
CONSTRUCTION WITHOUT ISSUING A CHANGE ORDER.

DRAWING SCALES ARE INTENDED FOR 11° X 17° SIZE PRINTED MEDWA ONLY. ALL OTHMER
SIZES ARE DEEMED “NOT TO SCALE",

MRIVALY L )

01/19/22| REMSED FrL CD

!
i
s
a|ala|2; % iiéi

=Y
A | os/os/21| Fom meveEw
°.
'
2

01/20/22| REVSED FNAL €D

TO OBTAIN LOCATION OF
INDERGROUN

PARTICIPANTS Ul i3]
FACILITIES BEFORE YOU DIG IN
MASSACHUSETTS, CALL DIG SAFE

meu
g TOLL FREE: —BA8—344-7233 OR
WWW, dlgaufa com
sm\m: REQUIRES MIN
Know what's below. SATUE BEOURE

Callbefore you dig. Nonee BEFoRE vou

DRAWNG SCALES ARE IMIENDED FOR 117 X 17 SZL PRINTED MEDIA OWCY. AL DTHER SIZES ARE DEEMED “WOT TO SCALE. THIS DOCUMENT 1S THE DESGN PROPFATY AND COPYRCHT DF HFXUS AN FOR THF FXCIUSVE UXZ iy THE TITLE CUENT. DUPLICATION OR USE WITHOUT THE EXPRENS WRATEN CONSENT OF THE CREATOR 1S STRCTLY PROISANTER.



DocuSign Envelope ID: 549507 CB-BCBD-4D28-0A00-9A3ES3737F0A
iy

1.

2

21.

. THE GENERAL

5-6

GENERALCONSTRUCTION

PROJECT SPECIFIGATIONS.
GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL
CONDITIONS AFFECTING THE PROPOSED WORK.
RESPONSIBLE FOR FAMILIARIZING HINSELF WITH ALL CONTRACT MENTS, FIELD
CONDITIONS, DIMENSIONS, AND CONFIRMING THAT THE WORK MAY BE ACCOMPUSHED
AS SHOWN PRIOR TO PROCEEDING WITH CONSTRUCTION. ANY DISCREPANCIES SHALL
OFVIORWK T TO THE AITENTION OF THE TO THE

N.L MATERILS FURNISHED AND INSTALLED SHALL BE IN STRICT ACCORDANCE WITH
AL APPUCABLE CODES, REGULATIONS, DRDINANCS AND ISSUE ALL APPROPRIATE

23, COMTRACTOR SHALL MINKIZE DISTURBANCE TO THE EXISTING SITE D 2. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THE DOWNTILT OF EACH ANTENNA WITH A DIGTAL LEVEL. | T ™™
AL SITE WORK SHALL BE COMPLETED AS INDICATED ON THE DRAWINGS AND CORSTRUCTION, EROSION CONTROL MEASURES, IF REQURED DURAG COTRUCTION,
SHALL BE IN CONFORMANCE WITH TH JURISDICTION FOR 3. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFIRM COAX COLOR CODING PRIOR TO REFER nexius
EROSION AND SEDIWENT CONTROL. TO "ANTENNA SYSTEM LABELING STANDARD” ND~000Z7 LATEST VERSION.
THE SITE AND FAMILARIZE HIMSELF WITH ALL
GENERAL GONTRACTOR 15 2. THE MEAS oF THE owNEY'S DISTURRED BY THE WORK SHALL BE 4. USE 1/2° COAX ON ANTENNAS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED, AR AR € oM Tt
SRADED 0 A UNFORY SLOPE AND. STABILIZED T0 PREVENT EROSION. RO WATID IO TN

AL WORK CARRIED OUT SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL APPLICABLE MUNICIPAL AND
UTILITY COMPANY SPECIFICATIONS AND LOCAL JURISDICTIONAL CODES, ORDINANCES,
AND APPLICABLE REGULATIONS.

PLANS ARE NOT TO BE SCALED. SPACING BETWEEN EQUIPMENT IS THE MINIMUI
VERIFY DIMENSIONS,

PREPARED BY THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO

E CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL ALL EQUIPMENT AND NATERWLS IN ACCORDANCE
wrm MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS UNLESS SPECIFICALLY STATED OTHERWISE.

IF THE SPECIFIED EQUIPMENT CANNOT BE INSTALLED AS SHOWN ON
DRAWINGS, THE SHALL PROPOSE AN ALTERNATIVE INSYALMTK)N SPACE
FOR APPROVAL. BY THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO PROCEEDING.

CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR OF ANY EXISTING CONDITIONS
THAT DEVIATE FROM THE DRAWINGS PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION.

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE SAFETY OF

ADJACENT EASANDMLDINGDOCUPMI‘STHATAREUKELYTDBEAFFECTDBY
mEmUNDERWIS(X)NTRACTWDRKSHALLDONFIRMTUML OSHA

EMENTS AND THE LOCAL JURISDICTION,

. CENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WORK AND SCHEDULE WORK ACTMITIES

WTH OTHER DISC)

. WORK SHALL BE DONE N A PROFESSIONAL MANNER BY COMPETENT EXPERIENCED

:mONNE. N ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE CODES AND THE BEST ACCEPTED

SULPENEI‘M‘DONS THROUGN FIRE RATED AREAS WITH UL USTED MATERALS
BY LOCAL JURISDICTION. CONTRACTOR SHALL KEEP AREA CLEAN, HAZARD
FREEANDDISF‘OSE OF ALL DEBRIS.

CONTRACTOR S PROV!OE\’IRITTENNOHCETDYHEWNSIRUCIK)NMANAGERG
HOURS PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF

. THE CWRN:TDR SHALL PROTECT EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS, PAVEMENTS, CURBS,
D STRUCTURES. ANY DAMAGED

LANDSCAPING AN PART SHALL BE REPAIRED AT
CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE OWNER.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT UTILITY LOCATING SERVICES PRIOR TO THE START
OF CONSTRUCTICN,

CENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE AND MAINTAIN ACCESS FOR ALL TRADES
AND CONTRACTORS TO THE SITE AND/OR BUILDING.

ERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR SECURMY OF THE SIE FOR
THE WNATION OF CONSTRUCTION UNTIL JOB COMPLETION.

E_RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL PERMITS AND
INSPECTIONS REQUIRED FOR CONSTRUCTION, IF CONTRAGTOR CANNOT OBTAIN A
PERMIT, THEY MUST NOTIFY THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR IMMEDIATELY,
CONTRACIDRMMNWNNGOODW)ONONE&MSET
2]!_' Mmmwrm AL REVISIONS, ADDENOA, AND CHANGE ORDERS THE PREMISES

THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SMALL PROMIDE PORTABLE FIRE EXTINGUISHERS WITH A
RATNOWNOTL}SSTWZ—ATDZ-&1D—B'CWS}MBEWHM25FPIT
WV&MSTR‘CETDN.LMKJNS OF WMERE THE WORK IS BEING COMI

CONSTRUCTION.

ALL EXISTING ACTIVE SEWER, G'&ELEUTRIC,CWNUNI&TIONS.ANDO!HER

UUUTTBSHALLKPROTECTEDT TIMES, AND WHERE REQUIRED FOR THE
OF THE WORK, SHALL BE RELOCATED AS DIRECTED BY THE

3 CAUTION SHOULD BE USED BY THE CONTRACTOR WHEM

EXCAVATING OR DRILUNG PIERS AROUND OR MEAR col R SHALL

PROVIDE SAFETY TRAINING FOR THE WORKING CREW. THIS SHALL INCLUDE BUT NOT

BE LMITED TQ: FALL PROTECTION, CONFINED SPACE, ELECTRICAL SAFETY, AND

TRENCHING / EXCAVATION.

ALL EXISTING IRACTIVE. SEWER, WATER, GAS, ELECTRIC, AND OTHER UTILMES WHICH
INTERFEREMTMMEXPIU"ONDFTHEWORK.S}MLLBERDAWE),CAPPED.

25,

28.

27.

., ALL BROCHURES, OPERATING AND MAll

NO HLL DR EMBANKMENT MATERIAL SHALL BE PLACED ON FROZEN GROUNDING
EM Dﬂ SNOW OR ICE SHALL NOT BE PLACED iN ANY

THE SUBG! MESPMBEWMWASWHUWMGMDEMDWP}C@
TO 85 PERCENT STANDARD FROCIDR DENSITY UNDER PAVEMENT AND STRUCTURES
AND 80 PERCENT STANDARD DENSTTY IN OPEN SPACE

ALL TRENCHES IN PUBUC RICHT OF WAY SHALL BE BACKFRLED WITH FLOWABLE FUL
OR OTHER MATERIAL PRE—APPROVED BY THE LOCAL JURISDICTICN.

ALL NECESSARY RUBBISH, STUMPS, DEBRIS, STICKS, STONES, AND OTHER REFUSE
SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE SITE AMD DISPOSED OF IN A LAWFUL MANNER.

INTEMANCE MANUALS, CATALOCS, SHOP
DRAWINGS, AND OTHER DOCUMENTS SHALL BE TURNED OVER TO THE GENERAL
CONTRACTOR AT COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION AND PRIOR YO PAYMENT.
CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT A COMPLETE SEY OF AS—-BULT REDUNES TO THE
GENERAL CONTRACTOR UPON COMPLETION OF PROJECT AND PRIOR TO FINAL
PAYMENT.
NO OUTDOOR STORAGE OR SOUID WASTE CONTAINERS ARE PROPOSED.

ALL MATERWAL SHALL BE FURNISHED AND WORK S'HN.L BE PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE [ATEST GROUMNDING STANDARI

CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE ALL TRASH AND DEBRIS FROM THE SITE ON A DALY
BASIS.

. INFORMATION SHOWN ON THESE DRAWINGS WAS OHBTAINED FROM SITE VISTTS AND/OR

DRAWINGS PROVIDED BY THE SITE OWNER.

CONTRACTORS SHALL THE ENGINEER OF ANY DISCREPANCIES PRIOR TO
ORDERING MATERIAL OR PROCEEDING WITH CONSTRUCTION.

AMLL CABLE INSTALLATIONS TO FOLLOW MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS AND
RECOMMENDATIONS,

ANTENNA_MOUNTING

DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION OF ANTENNA SUPPORTS SHALL CONFORM TO CURRENT
ANSI/TIA-222 OR APPLICAELE LDCAL CODES,

AL STEEL MATERIALS SHALL BE GALVANIZED AFTER FABRICATION IN ACCORDANCE
WITH ASTM A123 "ZINC (HOT-DIP GALVANZED) COATINGS ON IRON AND STEEL
PRODUCTS", UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

ALL BOLTS, ANCHORS AND MISCELLANEDUS HARDWARE SHALL BE GALVANIZED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM A153 “ZINC—COATING (HOT—DIF) ON IRON AND STEEL
HARDWARE", UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

DAMAGED GALVANTZED SURFACES SHALL BE REPAIRED BY COLD GALVAMIZING IN
E WITH ASTM A7080.

ALL ANTENNA MOUNTS SHALL BE INSTALLED WITH LOCK NUTS, DOUBLE NUTS AND
SHALL BE TORQUED TO MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS.

CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL ANTENNA PER NANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR
INSTALLATION AND GROUNDING.

TO SETTING ANTENNA AZIMUTHS AND DOWNTILTS, ANTENNA CONTRACTOR
SHALL CHECK THE ANTENNA MOUNT FOR TIGHTNESS AND ENSURE THAT THEY ARE
PWHB.MTBNAAZINI'HSSHMJ.BESETFROMTR NORTH AND BE ORIENTED
WITHIN +/~ 5% AS DEFINED BY THE RFDS. ANTENNA DOWNTILYS SHALL BE WITHIN
+/— 0.5% AS DEFINED @Y THE RFDS. REFER TO ND-00248.

TOROUE_RFOUREMENTS

MLRFWNNEWONSSHALLBEMEMTHAWEWRWANDA
TORQUE MARK INDICATED ON BOTH SIDES OF THE CONNECTION,

ALL. GROUNDING AND WITH A TORQUE

ANTENNA HAR BE TIGHTENED
WRENCH AND A TORQUE MARK IN(XCATED ON THE NUT SIDE STMTNO FROM THE
TO THE SOLID SURFACE. TORQUE TO THE FOLLOWING VALUES:

TO ¥
24, M.L N-TYPE OONNEUTION TIGHTENED TO |5~20 IN-LBS.

COAXWAL_CARLE NOTES

1.

TYPES AND SIZES OF THE ANTENMNA QkEli ARE BASED ON ESTIMATED LEMGTHS.
PRlOR TO ORDERING CABLE, CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ACTUAL LENGTH MED o
ON LAYOUT AND NOTIFY THE FROJECT MANAGER IF ACTUAL LENGTH

AND SUBJECT TO THE APPROVAL OF THE OWNER AND/OR LOCAL um.mr-s

D(CEB) ESTIMATED LENGTHS.

8.

&,

FILL VoI AROUND CABLES AT CONDUIT OPENING WITH FCAM SEALANT TO PREVENT
WATER INTRUSION

CABLE SHALL BE SECURED TO THE DESIGNED SUPPOITF STRUCTURE, N
AN AFPM MANKER, AT DISTANCES NOT YO EXCEED 4

CONTRACTOR SHALL FOI ALL MANUFACTURER'S REBOMMENDAT)ONS REGARDING
BOTH THE INSTALLATION AND GROUNDING OF CONNECTO!
ANTENNAS, AND ALL OTHER EQUIPMENT.

ALL OUTDOOR RF CONNECTIONS SHALL BE WEATHERPROOFED USING COLD SHRINK
OR HEAT SHRINK ON ALL ANTENNA AHD RADIO CONNEGTIONS,

GENERAL_CABLE _AND EQUIPMENT NOTES

8.

PRIOR TO INSTALLATION CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY MAKE AND MODEL OF ANTENNA,
DIPLEXERS, AND COAX CONFIGURATION.

ALL CONNECTIONS FOR HANGERS, SUPPORTS, BRACING, ETC. SHALL BE INSTALLED
PER MANL 'S RECOI N!

REFERENCE THE STRUCTURAL ANALYSIS/DESIGN DRAWINGS FOR
DIRE'.CIKNS ON CABLE DISTRIBUTION/ROUTING.

IF REQUIRED TO PAINT ANTENHAS AND, COAX:

4.1, TEMPERATURE SHALL BE ABOVE F.

4.2, PAINT COLDR MUST BE APPROVED EY BUILDING OWNER/LANDLORD.

4.3, FOR REGULATED TOWERS, FAA/FCC APPROVED PAINT IS REQUIRED.

4.4. DO NOT PANT OVER COLOR OR ON EQUIPMENT MOOEL NUMBERS.

ALL PROPCSED GROUND BAR DOWNLEADS ARE TO BE TERMINATED TO THE EXISTING
ADJACENT GROUND BAR DOWNLEADS A MINIMUM DISTANCE OF 4'—Q" BELOW GROUND
BAR, TERMINATIONS MAY BE EXOTHERMIC OR COMPRESSION.

NO BOLT THREADS TO PROTRUDE MORE THAN 1~1/2°

ANE DFFICK
2535 NORTH DALLAS PARKWAY. SUITE 300
FRISCO, TX 75034
{972) $81-9888

<=
=
=) AT&T

ATkT
530 COCHITUATE ROAD,
FRAMINGHAM, MA 01701

FOR CONSTRUCTION

JACK YILOEN
PHIPPS

TLECTRICAL
Ra, 52420

BBAIF

02/22

aaF::FCS;

DATE SIGNED: 02

H

AL TD

3

REVSED PR €O

efafofafs] |}

TEWSED FMNAL CD

3

CHEGKED DAIE:
02/02/22

DRAMNG SCALES ARE INTENDID FOR 11° X 17" SI2E PRINTED MEDIA OMLY. ALL OTHER SIZES ARE DEEMED “NOT TO SCALE".

THS DOCUMENT & THE DESICN PHOPERTY AND COPYRICHT OF NDOUS AND FOR THE DXCLUSWE USE @Y THE TITLE CLIENT. DUPLICATION DR USE WITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRTTEN CONSENT OF THE CREATOR IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED,



OocuSign Envelope ID: 846507CB-BCAD-4D28-RA0D-8A3ES3737F0A

e e e b e e —

s
EXISTING
u/p

PRGPOSE( ANTEHNA MOUNFED
TO PROPOSED UTILITY POLE

KEY PLAN @
() SCALE: 1° = 50.0001032'

APPROX. NORTH

PREPARED TT;

nexius

INABLHG SANTER CTHNECTI N

ANE OFFICE
2595 NORTH DALLAS PARKWAY, SUITE 300
FRISCO, TX 75034

" -
& atax

630 COCHITUATE ROAD,

FRAMINGHAM, 1A 01701

FOR CONSTRUCTION

BB41F

DATE SIGNED: D2/02/22

& [ ossoa/21] ror wevew

14

/10728 | rwee. €0

01/19/22| RevisED FHAL O

K
|
:R
ala|az]|® iaii

L |01/28/22| REVISED FINA. (D

QECKED BY: CHECXED DATE:
GS 02/02/22
SITE. MFORMATION:
SITE W
01
S0;
299796
STE_ApORESS:
241 FOREST

STREET
, MASSACHUSETTS 01752

SHELT TME
AERWAL MAP TO SCALE

. i - LATITUDE_(NADAS) |
25 5p 150 FeCs 42332400 | —71.678830
- e GROUND TLEVATION | 450" AMSL (NAVDBA)
GRAPHIC SCALE: V* =

2t

ORAWNG SCALES ARE INTENDED FOR 11" X 17° SIZE PANTED MEDIA ONLY. ALL OMER SEES ARC DEEMED “WOT TO SCALE", TS DOCUMENT IS THE DESION PROPENTY AND COPYRIGHT OF NEXIIS AND FOR THE EXCLUSVE USE NY THE TITLE CUENT, DUPLICATION OR USE WITHOUT THE DIPRESS WRIITIR COKSENT OF THE CAEATCA IS STRICTLY PACHIBTED.



DocuSign Envelope ID: 849507CB-BCBD-4D28-8A0D-8A3ES3737F0A

5-8

41'-8"%

PROPOSED (1) ANTENNA WITH
TOP BRACKET
(SEE DETAL 1-2/EQ—1)

PROPOSED (2) ATAT 6.5 X
SIGN

5
g
5
Z
BN
%

PROPOSED FIBER DEMARC ~ /
mosm(s) nmm(t)[ﬁ_ ~ =
SIDE PROPOSED (1)
wwm1-1/4'mscnaowc
CONDUIY, CONDUT SHALL BE

SECURED BY TWO HOLE STRAPS AT
4'~0" INTERVALS

EQUIPMENT CABINET

(SEE DETAL 2/EQ-3)
PROPOSED éi RRU-4440 —
AND (1) RRU-B343

{SEE DETAIL 4~5/EQ-1)

Prome

PROPOSED (2) CAUTION
HUSI’BEH.MéD)WOSﬂEEACH
OTHER ON EQ

BOTTOM OF

E%. |§§'t I&EEL ®

L Ly
1702 AGL
el

PROPOSED (1) SDX1926Q-43 AND
3) PSU AC
(SEE DETAIL 8/EQ-1 AND 1/EQ-2)
PROPOSED (4) #12 AWG AND (1) 12
GROUND WIRES INSIDE PROPOSED (1)
W RATED 1—1/4° MIN. SCH 40 PVC
CONDUIT, T SHALL BE SECURED
BY TWO HOLE STRAPS AT 4'—0"
INTERVALS
PROPOSED (1) 80 AMP AC
SERVICE

DISCONNECT (SEE DETAIL 2/60-2)
PROPOSED 125 AW METER SOCKEI'

WITH LEVER BYP)

(SEE DETAL m:u—z)
PROPOSED s o —— |
COPPER WIRE

EXSTING 38'-8° AGL CLASS 2 ——— i
UTLITY POLE NO: N/A

12°-9"¢ (AGL)
18°-0" (AQL)

11'-g* m——-—i

AELD SDE i e
PROPOSED (1) &'
CLAD GROUND ROD (5/0 u)
(7)-BOLE_ELEVATION —
SCALE: 3/18" = 10" Q Tl 5qr 10°-8"

p——

NS

1. AN ANALYSIS OF THE CAPACITY OF THE EXISTING STRUCTU TOSUPPORFH‘IEFROPOSEJLDADQNGHASMTBQ(OOMPLE\'ED
8Y NEXIUS. DRAWINGS AR SWECTTUC?MEPD‘DNGWTCDMEDFASMUM

2, AT&T SHALL MAKE ARRANGI THE TDMSI’THEPO&'T\ONOFTHEBGSTINGWHEAD

w«s LOCAL ‘ELECTRICAL UTILITY,

Ccouut LINES AT MMPMNPMTHERMEWEFDRMNSTMWOFM

PROPOSED ATAT ANTENNA. THE PROPOSED INSTALLATION OF THE ANTENNA AND APPURTENANCES SHALL

REQUIREMENTS OF THE POWER COMPANY AND THE 2020 NATIONAL SAFETY CODE,

3. WBOMMSTRFDSTOBWRETDUMVEHEWTNUM NOTIFY YOUR PROJECT PM IF THERE IS A
THE ANTENNA_OR_MOUNTING BRRACKEY,

4.NSTHERBPGCSWIY CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY, PRbRTDTHEORSEI’OFWSTRUCI’W THAT THE SUPPORTING
STRUCTURE(S) AHD MOUNTING S)MVE!ENMEMED \TE. BY A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL
TO SUPPORT MMTEDGNSI’RWWLDADS.I
E THE CONTRACTOR ASSUME THE FULL—LIABILITY Rﬂ(ASSWATEDM’THTHEINSTNMTIONOF
EQUIPMENT AND, PW“EM SADFASING

F STRUCTURAL ANAL)
THE ANALYSIS REQUIRES smmcmm OR MODIFIED; SUCﬂ mnmnous
PROPERLY INSTALLED AND COMPLETED PRIOR TO THE ONSET OF CONSTRUCTION.

PHOTO DETAIL
NTS.

PREPARED BY;
IRABIING SMARTE CONMECHGN
ABE OFFICE
2595 NORTH DALLAS PARKWAY, SUITE 300
FRISCO, TX 75034
(972) 581-9288

2. |0/28/22| REVISED FINAL GO

01752

DRAYNG SCALES MM DTENDED FDR 117 X 37° SIZE PANTED MEDA OWLY. AL OTHMER SZES ARE DEDMED “NOT TO SCALE". THIS DOCUMENT IS THE DESIGH PROPENTY AND COPYRIGHT OF NDOUS AND FON THE EXCLUSME USE MY THE THLE CLEENT. DUPLICATCH OR USE WITMOUT THE EXPRESS WRITEN CONSENT OF THE CREATOR I3 STRCTLY PROWIGITED.



5-9

DocuSlgn Envelope 1D: 849507CB-BC8D-4D28-8A0D-8A3ES3737F0A
ANTENNA_SPECIFICATIONS I ANTENRA BRACKET SPECFICATIONS R,
e ] e a—— nexius
HaaHT R T o 34"
DIANETER 147" DEPTH 208" N SHOARTLA LMY
Voo Tho SO oo Yy T amoiee
147 [ MEM NUMBER | ANT.16623 2595 Nonm%%s:z %AZS:‘;V%:Y‘ SUITE 300
—— — 8.08* CLENT:
= e | >,
A i B == AT&T
'2 .n | U v
4 550 COCHITUATE R
7 0 FRAMINGHAM, mcnm
2 FOR CONSTRUCTION
Y TOEUU T
ERONT ™ BOTIOM ERONT SIDE SOMETRIC
ANTENNA DETAIL ANTENNA BRACKET DETAIL ANTENNA MOUNTING DETAIL
1 SCALE: N.T.S. @ SCMLE: NT.S. @ SCALE: N.TS.
e ATE SIGNED"”’O’E“?”E/ZZ
Lo oo e mawen | wooeL MaveeR | soxteate—4 |
s B = o -
= ey — T o e e
— e = —_
o iz REE T e
10“ ‘o'w. WNTTO QMM U‘:}M:‘: TRCHLY PROHAITE.
= n n_| S
T e 2= G —
IﬂllllﬂﬂilMllfllllllﬂﬂlil —lol lo} AL of |o e TR
O 11 |
O 11T T O 1111 111111711 Sy o
A el b Emﬁml}”mmm“g oJ |-H e
Lt ) = use
S | o s T s o ElL*_l_]rJ 1l _'JrT 241 ﬁé%wm
e I 1 MASSACHUSETTS 01732
FRONT SIDE ERONT SIDE TS PN DETALS
2 zﬁl'JMiIMQ DETAIL 3 55.3&2843 DETAIL @ B;LF:;Ln?(;ERS DETAIL EQ_l

ORANNG SCALES ME INTENDED FOR 117 X 17° SIZE PRINTED MEDW ONLY. ALL OTHER SIZES ARC DEEMED *NOT 10 SCALE". THS DOCUMENT |5 THE DESKN PROPERTY AND COPYRIGT OF MOOUS AND FOR TWE EXCLUSMEC USE BY THE TITLE CLIENT. SUPLICATION OR USE WTHXIT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN COMSENT OF TME CREATOR & STRIGTLY PROWBATD.



DocuSign Envelope ID: 948507CB-BCBD-4D28-9A00-9A3E53TITFOA

5-10

PSU_SPECIFCATIONS
MANUFACTURER ERCS0H
NOOEL NUMBER PR A0

HEGHT 717

WO 10.8°

DEFTH. 7

WERHT 118 1BS,
10.8°

r

PSU AC 08 DETAIL

@

SCALE: N.T.S.

7.1°

AC_DISTRIBUTION BOX SPECHFICATIONS
MODEL_NUBER RECAC—D858—P240-D
HOGHT 12.39°
WETH 250"
DEFM 5.05°
WEGHT 8.0 the,
ITEN MABER cEQx1817

RSCAC-9556-P-240-D
*Hinged cover not shown

BOTTOM

@ AC DISTRIBUTION BOX DETAIL

SCALE: N.TS.

RSCAC-9556-P-240-D

PREPARED MM

nexius

ANKB MG SMARIER LUHNICHON »

ASE OFFICE
2595 NORTH DALLAS PARKWAY, SUITE 300

-
u
g AT&T

ATkT
350 COCHITUATE ROAD,
FRAMINGHAM, WA 01701

FOR CONSTRUCTION

JACK TILDER
PHIPPS.

ELECTRIGAL
4

SEZFIIFCFGRBAIF

IDATE SIGNED: 02/02/22

NOT USED

@

SCALE: M.T.5.

10.0° 1

=g

ERONT
METER MAIN WITH BYPASS DETAIL

4 SCALE: N.T.S.

SIDE

DRANNG SCALLS ARE INTENOED FOR 11" X 17° SUE PRHTED MEDW OMLY, AL OTMER SIZES ARE DEEMED "NOT TO SCALE”. TS DOCUMENT IS THE DESIGN PROPERTY AND COPYRIGHT OF MEXWUS AMD FOR TME EXCLUSWE USE BY THE TTLE CUENT. DUPLICATION OR USE WITHOUT TME EXPRESS WRITTDN CONSDNT OF THE CRCATOR IS STRICTLY PHROWITED.



EiowSlgn Envelope 10: 849507CB-BC8D-4D28-8A00-0AIESI7ITFOA

PREPARED BT:

g nexrius

INMUG SMARTES § (URECTN

HOTE:

SIGNAGE MUST AE_DROERED. FROM_ACP INTL SIGNS_JNC. ACCORDING TO THE

GUIDANCE IN SECTION 6.2 "ACFT INTL SIGNS ORDERING PROCESS (CRAM) IN
» — ATT=790~202-002 DAS (OISTRIBUTED ANTENMA STSTEM) AND CRAN ({

m sxpomura from entannas on RADID ACCESS NETWORK) SIGMAGE STANDARD."

ARE OFFICE
2595 NOURTH DALLAS PARKWAY, SUITE 300
FRISCO, TX 75034

wacsad the FOC cecupational Y b.att.com, 1972) 5815288
o T e s b G PART NUWEER FOR' THIS SIG 15: ABOVE, RBOTRPE J

2.51GH DIMENSIONS ARE: HEGHT= 77, WIDTH=T"

[} CLENT:
M Siny ot foant 12 J1. fran U artennos, AUSE THE SUPPLIED NUMBER PAD TO ENTER THE NUMBER 12 INTO THE SLANK
baforn working within that renge, col SPACE AS SHOWN IN THE SIGN DUGRAK. >
(optoad) to the u

AT&T

AT&T
550 COCHITUATE ROAD,
FRAMINGHAM, MA 01701

AeTsRe UBR______

o it

70.07

AL&T YELLOW CAUTION_SIGN
MOUNTED ON THE EQUIPMENT SHROUD

FOR CONSTRUCTION

[__NOTICE & ]

. RF mlrvy amitted by this anlenna may exceed Ihe FCC'
) | eosure imi
Stay &t least hcl sway lrom the .mtnn-

Coll ATAT ot BOO-838-2822, option @ then SIDE FRON
3, for help if you nead oecunpwlth(n 12 fool
‘S o
AT&T NOTCE SIGN_(TOTAL OF 2) EQUIPMENT CABINET DETAIL
To 85 PLICED (2) NOTICE STICKER GPOSTE To 2 saEns
EACH OTHER AT THE BOTIOM OF THE ANTENNA &
MASSACHUSETTS PE MO, PESM20
5" PE LICENSE REMEWW. 8,30,
\ 9 | s 4 RICSSON 8843
O
!ﬁ-‘xm! (1o oy - The custodian of this station PROPGSED LOCATION
o i r . license is AT&T Mobility QF PSUs
Projoat Nesnar | 1
Fos-uly ol : fecmw@att.com 1-855-800-7073
= DOCRMENY PROPERTY L g
o AT LAY i T O e T G T i B TR
] ATAT CUSTODIAN_SIGN skl et adioeny
TO BE MOUNTED 70 FRONT OF AC DISTRIBUTION BOX e
et AT o8 VR TR0 S Iﬂ AT A nev | oamr | vescremon [ w
10 EI?&E,,:’:—.— E I uummumnnll ity n | o8708/21] For wpae ru
i ......_..___u..__.._.{ - el mmmnmnmg i
:; OBEY GUDWHCE DONTAMMED 1N ACDIMONAL o AL, e e e, i I}Hﬂrl o [11/19/21 P co ]
y ST R B |nmmmmnuun\il]“ PROPOSED LOCATION v |o/1e/z) revem AL o
3 /O E - RN munum nml |r OF PSU =
é - i‘ I 2. |o1/20/22| REVESED P 0 &
a«m ATAT HOBAITY AT 800—EM-~2022 1 ORKI : “~—— ERICSSON 4449
MOBLITY'S ANTDMAS. Contect AY&T ot noo—m—zaz‘l. h
to| | 0Pt 9 ond follow their {! CHECKED BT
Inetrustions prior Lo pacforming i [ 02/02,
TG 18 AT LAY e satils "\ PROPOSED LOCATION — for/22
o0y maintenonce or repalry OF DIPLEXERS STE MAVE:
T ek R CRANRCTELMARL_01
J e s 285500
L — = 201 SITC ADDRESS:
" PROFOSED SHB0-702018xNE7 FOREST STREET
AT&T FAULT CURRENT SIGN ATAT _INFORMATION SIGN Vo MR g [ OPTONAL FIBER BOX EQUIPMENT SHROUD MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01752}
MOUNTED ON THE DISCONNECT TO BE MOUNTED TO FRONT OF TR PN AL HOUNT. TEN MUNEACTUREN 3 LOCATION DIMENSIONS: H 70" X W 20° X D 18
AC DISTRIBUTION BOX WEIGHT: (81 LBS o™ |

SIGNAGE DETAILS @ EQUIPMENT CABINET DETAIL B

U sos wars SALE NFS. EQ-3

DRAWRG SCALES ARE MTENOED FOR 11° X 177 SIZE PRNTED WEDIA CHLY, ML OTHER SIZES ARE DEEWED NOT TO SCALE". TIS DOCUMENT 15 THE OESOH PROPERTY AND COPYRIGHT OF NEXWS AND FOR THE EXCLUSME USE BY THE WILE CUENT. UPLICATION OR USE WTHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEM COSENT OF THE CREATOR IS STREILY PROMEIED.




DocuSign Envelope ID: 949507CB-BCBD-4028-0A00-8A3E53737F0A

PREPARED Bt:
NOTES:
lEQllFMEN’I’ANDM XSFDRWGMMMATK:P\IRPOSESMYRETERTDPROPOSD neHlUS
SITE PLAN AND POLE ELEVATION FOR ACTUAL EQUIPMENT LOCAI AND COMNDITIONS. R3S Ry “H2APSIRT (O L NGH
2 ML ELECTRCA. WORK ST MEET THE REQUREMENTS OF THE NATIONAL ELECTRICAL COOE AN (1) PROPOSED S
s ™ 0 MesT NEG ENTS. ,7 2595 r‘IORTHFf;{\SCLLDA'SYI;k;I:OVSVAAV. SUITE 300
! (972} 581 98B
{ cuBT:
1/2" COAX CABLES IN——
U—GUARD -,
——— ANTENNA MOUNT / BRACKET 550 COCHIVATE ROAD,
| FRAMINGHAN, MA 01701
DIPLEXERS CONNECTED ; - FOR CONSTRUCTION
PER RFDS + .
\ ' T WEATHERHEAD CONNECTION FOR
i UNLITY POWER
TO OVERHEAD FIBER ——— Lj (LEAVE 10’ COILED AT WEATHERHEAD)
(1) FIBER DEMARC ——-D 7T (3) #6 AWG WIRE AND (1) # 6
: GROUND IN 1—1/4" MIN. SCH.
40 UV RATED PVC
RRUs CONNECTED TO -
DIPLEXERS AND i _
ANTENNA PER RFDS L et
i P HOME SCLUTINS, M.
T e RS STRaD T REAERE
CONNECTED TO RRUs =y | 5 -
gRHl |
(2) #12 AWG WIRES PER RADIO ggoﬁ"’:‘é CO';”;‘:R e
WITH (1) #12 AWG GROUND (TYP. v | oo [ mcwnn -v
A |oa/pe/21| FOR REVEW L
60A 2-POLE 10K AIC PAD-LOCKABLE ————_ P oo P =
DISCONNECT PANEL WITH (1) 20A — T B .
CIRCUIT BREAKER PER RADIO T W %EIHERB%AA'?S 2 o8/ mevsen ot oo o
Ep——— 5| () [k
SQUARE D CAT NO.: SDSA1175
SURGE ARRESTOR ON 20A 2P = GROED CHECKED DATE:
CIRCUIT BREAKER// o m;sm 02/02/22
SUE NaME:
#6 AWG COPPER GROUND I— CRANRCTARL01
INSIDE 1/2" UV RATED PVC L\ B
) 5/8" ¢ X 8 COPPER NARLBORAUGH, WASSAHUSHTTS 01722]
CLAD GROUND ROD
mEE.EETmmRlew. AND GROUNDING DETARLS
@ GENERAL WIRING DIAGRAM SHEET MAERe
SCALE: N.T.S. E_ 1

DRAWNG SCALES ARS IWNTDIDED FOR 11° X 17° SIZE PRNTED MEDW OMLY. ALL OTHER SIZES ARE OEXMED “NOT TO SCAL". THIS DOCUMENT IS THE CESIGN FROPERTY AND COPYRIGHT OF NEXIUS AND FUR THE EXCLUSME USE BY THE TITLE CLIENT, DUPLCATION OR UST WIIOUT THE EXFRESS WRITTEW CONSONT OF THE CREATOR IS STRICTLY PRONSITED.



6-1

City of Marlborough

s
CITY CLEdgy
Legal Department YR hﬂ,uu
140 MAIN STREET JEREMY P. MCMANUS
MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01752 1071 ASBETART CIRY HOLICATOR

TEL (508) 460-3771 FAX (508) 460-3698 TDD (508) 460-3610

SUSAN A. CORREIA
LEGAL(@MARLBOROUGH-MA.GOV

PARALEGAL

June 2, 2022

Michael H. Ossing, President
Marlborough City Council
City Hall

140 Main Street
Marlborough, MA 01752

Re:  City Council Order No. 22-1008570: Application for Special Permit from Cellco
Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless to install a new stealth Wireless Communication

Facility including an 80-foot stealth pole with accessory ground equipment at 739-769
Donald J. Lynch Boulevard

Dear Honorable President Ossing and Councilors:

In accordance with Chapter 650-59C(13) of the Marlborough Zoning Ordinance, I provide
this letter as to the legal form of the City Council’s proposed findings on the above-referenced
special permit application. Enclosed is a copy of the proposed decision incorporating my
recommended revisions, which include: (1) incorporating the requirement for site plan review by the
Site Plan Review Committee pursuant to City Ord. 270-2; and (2) reference to all applicable
requirements for towers on non-municipal property under City Ord. 650-25(F). I have confirmed with
the applicant’s attorney that these changes are acceptable to the applicant.

Please contact me if you have any questions or concerns.

Respectfully,

W\./

Jeremy P. McManus
Assistant City Solicitor

Enclosure

cc: Arthur G. Vigeant, Mayor
Thomas DiPersio, Jr., City Engineer
Tin Htway, Building Commissioner
Jason D. Grossfield, City Solicitor
Carl W. Gehring, Esq.



,2022

NOTICE OF DECISION
GRANT OF SPECIAL PERMIT

In City Council
Order No. 22-1008570

Application of:
Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless

Locus:
739-769 Donald Lynch Boulevard, Marlborough, MA
Assessor’s Map 50, Parcel 7B

DECISION
The City Council of the City of Marlborough hereby GRANTS the Application for a Special
Permit to Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless, with a mailing address of ¢/o Gehring &
Associates, LLC, P.O. Box 98, West Mystic, CT 06388, as provided in the DECISION and

subject to the Findings of Fact and Conditions therein.

Decision date: , 2022

The Decision of the City Council was filed in the Office of the City Clerk of the City of
Marlborough onthe [ ] day of [ 1, 2022.

APPEALS

Appeals, if any shall be made pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 40A, Section 17
and shall be filed within twenty (20) days after the date of the filing of this Notice of Decision in
the Office of the City Clerk of the City of Marlborough, MA.

A TRUE COPY
ATTEST:

City Clerk

6-2



6-3

ORDERED:
IN CITY COUNCIL
DECISION ON A SPECIAL PERMIT
ORDER NO. 22-1008570
Application of:

Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless

Locus:
739-769 Donald Lynch Boulevard, Marlborough, MA
Assessor’s Map 50, Parcel 7B

The City Council of the City of Marlborough hereby GRANTS the Application for a Special
Permit to Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless (the “Applicant”) to allow for the
construction of a new Wireless Communications Facility stealth monopole tower with accessory
ground equipment including a diesel-fueled stand-by power generator pursuant to the submitted
plans, as provided in the DECISION and subject to the Findings of Fact and Conditions therein.

FINDINGS OF FACT

1. The Applicant is a duly organized and existing corporation and FCC Licensee having a
local business address of 118 Flanders Road, Westborough, MA 01581 with
correspondences being sent via Applicant’s Agent c/o Gehring & Associates, LLC, P. O.
Box 98, West Mystic, CT 06388.

2. The Applicant is a lessee of a portion of the property located at 739-769 Donald Lynch
Boulevard, Marlborough, MA (Assessor’s Map 50, Parcel 7B), Marlborough,
Massachusetts (the “Site”).

3. On April 6, 2022, the Applicant filed with the City Clerk of the City of Marlborough an
application (hereinafter referred to as the “Application”) for a Special Permit under
Chapter 650 (Zoning) of the Code of the City of Marlborough (hereinafter referred to as
the “Zoning Ordinance™), Section 650-25 entitled Wireless Communications Facilities.

4. In accordance with Article V, Section 650-18(A)(20) and Section 650-25 of the Zoning
Ordinance, the Applicant proposes the installation of a new Wireless Communications
Facility stealth monopole tower with accessory ground equipment including a diesel-
fueled stand-by power generator (the “Use”) at the Site, as shown in the plans submitted
with the Application and referenced in paragraph 5 below.

5. In connection with the Application, the Applicant submitted a certified list of abutters,
filing fees, and plans entitled “Wireless Telecommunications Installation With New 80
RF-Transparent Monopole” by Chappell Engineering Associates, LLC, with the last



10.

6-4

revision date of March 18, 2022, including Title Sheet (T01), Property Plan (C01), Site
Plan (C02), Equipment Area Plan (A01), Southeast Site Elevation and Southwest Site
Elevation (A02), and Site Details (A03) (collectively the “Plans”), attached hereto as
“Attachment A.”

Pursuant to the Application, the Applicant is licensed by the FCC to provide personal
wireless services in the City of Marlborough and surrounding areas and currently has a
problem with significant gaps in coverage and capacity issues with coverage that could
be alleviated by installing a new site on the subject location as shown on the submitted
RF Report and plans.

The Site is located in the Limited Industrial (LI) Zoning District which allows a Special
Permit to be issued for a Wireless Communication Facility (“WCF”).

Pursuant to the Rules and Regulations of the City Council of the City of Marlborough
and applicable statutes of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, the City Council
established a date for a public hearing on the Application, and the City Clerk for the City
of Marlborough caused notice of the same to be advertised and determined that notice of
the same was provided to abutters and the planning boards of all surrounding towns
entitled thereto in accordance with applicable regulations and law.

The Marlborough City Council, pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 40A,
opened a public hearing on the Application on May 9, 2022. The public hearing was held
in the City Council Chamber, at the Marlborough City Hall, 140 Main Street. The public
hearing was closed on May 9, 2022.

The Applicant presented testimony at the public hearing wherein all Twelve (12) Tabs of
the contents of the submitted Application Binders were reviewed and the submitted
materials and substantial evidence was recapped and reviewed as follows:

Tab 1 - City of Marlborough required application forms.

Tab 2 - Statement in Support of Application wherein all the Zoning Ordinance provisions
pertaining to wireless facilities and special permits are analyzed line-by-line in addition
to an Alternate Site Analysis justifying the choice of the subject property for the proposed
installation of the Use.

Tab 3 - Landowner Authorization - demonstrating Applicant’s leasehold interest in the
property with permission to file the submitted application.

Tab 4 - Assessor’s Field Card, Tax Map and Deed, for reference.

Tab 5 - Copies of Applicant’s twelve (12) FCC Licenses authorizing broadcasts from
Marlborough and the surrounding areas.

Tab 6 - Radio Frequency Engineer’s RF Report describing why the site is needed,
complete with coverage maps showing the significant capacity and coverage problems
the subject site is designed to rectify.



6-5

Tab 7 - Confirmation of RF Emissions compliance pursuant to applicable FCC
regulations wherein it is predicted the Use will give off less than six percent (6%) of the
maximum allowed for such facilities on the ground adjacent to the facility.

Tab 8 - FAA clearance to build the proposed stealth pole as it will not be an obstruction
or hazard to air navigation.

Tab 9 - An Acoustical Report demonstrating compliance with all applicable noise
regulations. '

Tab 10 - Statement from a licensed Real Estate Appraiser concluding that construction of
the Use will have no deleterious impact on surrounding property values.

Tab 11 - Photosimulations created by performing a balloon float on March 23, 2022

An exhibit was passed out to the Councilors showing the proposed pole painted different
colors so that the Council could choose.

Tab 12 - Site Plans and Elevation Drawings by Chappell Engineering, with last revision
date March 18, 2022, showing the proposed facility which will occupy four (4) parking
spaces adjacent to the existing building which currently hosts the EMS and DSW stores,
next door to Best Buy.

11. At the Public Hearing, there were no members of the public speaking in opposition to the
Use.

12. No written comments in favor or in opposition were received regarding the Use.

13. Only one member of the public had any questions or comments, which pertained to the
stand-by generator’s fuel source (diesel) and how the paint on the proposed pole would
be adhered (Applicant said answer would be provided to committee).

BASED ON THE ABOVE, THE CITY COUNCIL MAKES THE FOLLOWING
FINDINGS AND TAKES THE FOLLOWING ACTIONS:

A. The Applicant has complied with the Rules and Regulations promulgated by the
Marlborough City Council as they pertain to special permit applications.

B. The City Council finds the proposed Use of the Site is in harmony with the intent and
general purpose of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Marlborough when subject to appropriate
terms and conditions as provided in this Decision. The City Council makes these ﬁndings
subject to the completion and adherence by the Applicant, its successors and/or ass1gns to the
conditions more fully set forth herein.

C. The City Council finds that the proposed Use is consistent with the purposes of
Section 650-25 governing WCFs in the City. There are no other existing communications towers
or tall buildings in the vicinity of the subject property that could accommodate the Applicant’s
antennas thereby justifying the need to construct this new proposed facility constituting the Use.



D. The proposed WCF and location are consistent with both the applicable review
standards in Section 650-25(D) and the development requirements in Section 650-25(E).

E. The City Council recognizes the Applicant is a federal licensee afforded certain
protection under federal telecommunications law, to the extent provided by law.

F. The City Council confirms the Applicant has demonstrated the need to construct the
proposed facility to solve certain wireless coverage and capacity issues that currently exist in its
network in the vicinity as enumerated in the submitted RF report.

G. The City Council finds that the proposed Use, which will enhance wireless
telecommunications, is good for business and good for the public safety and convenience where
much of the population now owns and relies on wireless connectivity and a majority of 911 calls
are now made on wireless telephones.

H. The City Council finds that there are adequate, ample, in-fact surplus, parking spaces
on the host parcel so the Applicant’s use of four (4) parking spaces for its development of the
Use will have de minimis and negligible overall impact on the parking situation on site.

L. The City Council finds the proposed Use, which consists of an unmanned and
unoccupied facility, will have no impact on traffic and pedestrian safety in the area.

J. The City Council finds the proposed Use will not be contrary to the public health,
safety, convenience and welfare and will not be offensive or detrimental given its modest height

which is in-fact lower than the average height of all the surrounding towers the Use will connect
with.

K. The City Council, pursuant to its authority under MGL Chapter 40A and the City of
Marlborough Zoning Ordinance GRANTS to the Applicant a Special Permit for construction of
the Use, a new stealth pole Personal Wireless Communications Facility as shown on the
submitted Plans, SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS, which conditions shall
be binding on the Applicant, its successors and/or assigns:

1. Construction in Accordance with Applicable Laws. Construction of all structures
on the Site is to be in accordance with all applicable Building Codes and Zoning Regulations in
effect in the City of Marlborough and the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, and shall be built
according to the Plans as may be amended during Site Plan Review.

p.4 Site Plan Review. The issuance of the Special Permit is further subject to detailed
Site Plan Review by the Site Plan Review Committee, in accordance with the City of
Marlborough Site Plan Review Ordinance prior to the issuance of the building permit. Any
additional changes, alterations, modifications or amendments, as required during the process of
Site Plan Review, shall be further conditions attached to the building permit, and no occupancy

6-6



permit shall be issued until the Applicant has complied with all conditions. Subsequent Site Plan
Review shall be consistent with the conditions of this Special Permit and the Plans submitted,
reviewed and approved by the City Council as the Special Permit Granting Authority.

3 Incorporation of Submissions. All plans, photo renderings, site evaluations, briefs
and other documentation provided by the Applicant as part of the Application, and as amended
or revised during the application/hearing process before the City Council and/or the City
Council’s Urban Affairs Committee, are herein incorporated into and become a part of this
Special Permit and become conditions and requirements of the same, unless otherwise altered by
the City Council.

4. Compliance with Applicable Laws. The Applicant, its successors and/or assigns
agrees to comply with all municipal, state, and federal rules, regulations, and ordinances as they
may apply to the construction, maintenance, and operation of the Use.

5 All work performed on the Site shall comply with this Decision. No other
building or construction or activity (including but not limited to any other communications
device, WCF, tower, etc.) shall occur without further modification of this Special Permit. This
condition shall be interpreted consistent with federal law governing WCF’s.

6. The proposed stealth monopole shall be painted the color Delorean Gray as
discussed and approved by Committee and ratified by the full Council.

8 Routine testing of the stand-by generator shall only occur during weekdays
between 10AM and 2PM.

8. No signage or advertising of any sort shall be permitted on the proposed stealth
pole.

9. There shall be no climbing pegs which would allow unauthorized individuals to
climb the proposed pole.

10.  The Applicant shall work with the Fire Department or its designee to provide
space for the attachment of a public safety antenna on the top of the proposed tower along with
ground space inside the compound for its municipal radio equipment should the City pursue
attaching an antenna to the proposed site to improve public safety communications. The
Applicant shall provide this space rent-free, but the City shall be responsible for the costs of the
antenna, equipment, installation, and maintenance of said antenna and equipment. The Applicant

and City shall work cooperatively to execute an agreement covering the terms of this installation
as provided herein.

11.  The Applicant shall comply with all applicable conditions for WCFs on private
property as set forth in Section 650-25(F), each of which shall constitute conditions of this
special permit, except that the Applicant does not need to provide annual certifications of
compliance with FAA and FCC rules and regulations pursuant to Sections 650-25(F)(1) and 650-
25(F)(2) to the extent that those annual certifications do not exist.

6-7



6-8

12.  In accordance with the provisions of Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 40A,
Section 11, the Applicant, its successors and/or assigns, at its expense shall record this Special
Permit in the Middlesex South Registry of Deeds after the City Clerk has certified that the
twenty-day period for appealing this Special Permit has elapsed with no appeal having been
filed, and before the Applicant has applied to the Building Commissioner for a building permit.
Upon recording, the Applicant shall forthwith provide a copy of the recorded Special Permit to
the City Council Office, the Building Department and the City Solicitor’s Office.

Yea:
Nay:
Absent:
Abstain:

Signed by City Council President
Michael H. Ossing
ADOPTED
In City Council
Order No. 22-1008570



ATTACHMENT “A”

6-9



6-10

verizon’

20 ALEXANDER DRIVE, WALLINGFORD, CT 06492

739 DONALD LYNCH BOULEVARD
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752

PROJECT TYPE: WIRELESS TELECOMMUNICATIONS
INSTALLATION WITH NEW 80' RF-TRANSPARENT MONOPOLE

CLIENT:

verizon’

A NGI

CHAPPELL
ENGINEERING
‘ ASSOCIATES, LLC

RXK. EXECUTVE CENTRE

wew.choppellengineering.com

ENGINEER/LAND SURVEYOR DATE

SITE INFORMATION: VICINITY MAP SHEET INDEX UMLESS THEY ARE ACTHG INOSR THE DIECTION
OF A LCENSED PROFESSKONAL DXGINEER.
SCALE: 1*=1000" DWG. DESCRIPTION REV. JOALTER TN SRR,

PROPERTY OWNER: RK MARLBORO POND LLC,

50 CABOT STREET. TE. 200 ; i e T g REVESIONS

NEEDHAM, MA 02404 ol PROPERTY PLAN 1 NO. DESCRIPTION DATE
APPLICANT: CELLCO PARTNERSHIP co2 SITEPLAN a 0 | ISSUED FOR 95% REVIEW 1112

{dba VERIZON WIRELESS) 1 | REVISED PER COMUENTS 2,

=i ey At EQUIPMENT AREA PLAN 3 /822

WALLINGFORD, CT 08492 ] SOUTHEAST SITE ELEVATION AND SOUTHWEST SITE ELEVATION 1 2 |ReVSED PER (2/10/22) RIDS 2/18/22
SITE ADDRESS: 730 DONALD LYNCH BOULEVARD A3 SITE DETALS 3 3 |[ISSUED FOR Z0NMG 3/1e/22

MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752
COUNTY: MIDDLESEX COUNTY, MA
SITE CONTROL POINT: CENTER OF

N 42%21'08.48" (42.352358Y (NAD '83)
W 71°-37-08,51" {71.818475%) (NAD '23) ™ 5

ZONING CLASSIFICATION: Lt (UMIVED INDUSTRIAL) PR o
ZONING JURISDICTION: CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, MA
TAX ID PARCEL NUMBER: MAP 50 PARCEL 78
ARCHITECT / ENGINEER: CHAPPELL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, L1C

201 BOSTON POST ROAD WEST, SUITE 101 729 DONALD LYNCH BOULEVARD

MARLBOROUIGH, MA 01752 MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752
PRESIDING POWER COMPANY: NATIONAL GRID (SOUTHEAST OPERATING AREA)

245 SOUTH MAIN STREET

HOPEDALE, MA 01747 DRAWING TITLE:

(800)375-7405
TELEPHONE COMPANY: VERIZON

185 FRANKLIN STREET

BOSTON, MA 02107 DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS TITLE SHEET

(800) §41-0900

ALL PLANS, EXISTING PROJECT SITE SHALL
g BE VERIFIED IN THE FIELD DURING THE CONSTRUCTION PHASE. THE PROJECT OWNER'S
) i REPRESENTATIVE SHALL BE NOTIFIED IN WRITING OF ANY DISCREPANCIES IMMEDIATELY
Miltham [P FRIOR TO PROCEEDING WITH THE PROPOSED WORK AFFECTED BY SUCH DISCREPANCIES. IN DRAYING NO:
Reseh)o'r ’rf T o THE EVENT OF LACK OF SUCH NOTIFICATION, SUCH DISCREPANCIES SHALL BECOME THE
~ ~ IUTY OF THE PREVAILING CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBLE FOR CONSTRUCTION.

ZONING DRAWINGS

(NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION)

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

FROM WALLINGFORD, TAKE 1-81 NORTH. TAKE EXIT 28 ON LEFT FOR U.S, 5 NJCONNECTICUT 15 N/i-84 EAST
TOWARD EAST HARTFORD/BOSTON. MERGE ONTO US-5 NORTH. CONTINUE ONTO CT-15 NORTH. TAKE THE EXIT
'ON THE LEFT ONTO -84 EAST TOWARD BOSTON. TAKE THE EXIT ONTO I-00 EAST TOWARD BOSTON/NH. -
MAINE, TAKE EXIT 60 FOR 1200 EAST TOWARD WORCESTER, TAKE EXIT 308 FOR SOLOMON POND MALL ROAD
TOWARD BERLIN. MERGE ONTO SOLOMON FOND ROAD. CONTINUE ONTD SOLOMON FOND MALL ROAD. YURN
RIGHT GNTO DONALD LYNCH BOULEVARD. THE SITE WILL BE STRAIGHT AHEAD ON THE RIGHT HAND SIDE,

mape

. THIS IS AN UNMANNED AND RESTRICTED ACCESS EQUIPMENT INSTALLATION AND WILL

BE USED FOR THE TRANSMISSION OF RADIO SIGNAL FOR THE PURPOSE OF

T01

PUBLIC WIRELESS TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE,

THIS FACILITY WILL CONSUME NO UNRECOVERABLE ENERGY.

NO POTABLE WATER SUPPLY IS TO BE FROVIDED AT THIS LOCATION.
NO WASTE WATER WILL BE GENERATED AT THIS LOCATION.

NO SOLID WASTE WILL BE GENERATED AT THIS LOCATION.

[V Locanon coce
96210.363 1/1/22




~ : X
& [N — - RAL_NOTE: B
*'f.:."ﬁ 15 ~ L— sl -
% ) o ; : 1A LMTED DESGN VISTT DATE: 8/30/21
< = % T
[ E ~N 2 . LIATED FIELD SURVEY DATE: 1/25/22
\\ 1 £ VERTICAL. DATUM: MORTH AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988 E :
H ~ (uD 88)
il ~N I : HORIZONTAL DATUM: WORTH AMERICAN DATU OF 1883
E N R w0 53 ARCHITECT/ENGINEER:
g 1 RA 5 / STE CONTROL POIT: CENTER OF PROPOSED RF~TRAMSPARENT MONOPOLE
27 3 (2N LATIDE: N 47-21'—0B.A8" (42352356) (D '83)
- 1 -~ X LONGTUDE: W, 71'-37'~08.51" (71.618475) (o B3| | 77 S CHAPPELL
i i Fd N 5. LAND OWNER: RK WARLBORO POND LLC. P ENGINEERING
i - / " /0 RK CENTERS 3
- . 5b oot STREET, STE Al associaTes, LLe
u P 1/ By REEDHAY, WA 02434 "
] - A AP BLOCK 2, 6. STE ADORESS: 730 DORALD LYNCH BOULEVARD
1.~ o e it N VARLEGROUGH, W 01752 RK. EXECUTVE
O T L 3,_4, = e Epmem -a,/ J Amnmc i 7. APPUCANT: wﬂ% 201 BusrosNu"PgS‘TD:mm WEST
EXIST. PROPERTY LNE OF SUBJELT SREWSTER, MA 0261 AP ARCEL N\ 20 ALECANDER DRVE 0UGH, MA 01752
> 2L PARCEL (MAP 50 PARCEL 78) ON WHICH &K, 55423 PG 0099 ,;’ e 5’,,"/,'““‘1-l & \ \\‘ WALLMGFORD, CT. 06403 MML(?J:) 4?{-7400
7 FROE BISINLATEN, LES? (P f MAY DEPARTMENT SIDRES COMPANY A \ 8. ZOMING JRISDICTION: CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, WA www.choppellengineering.com
e VERIZON 12' WIDE ACCESS EASEMENT (OVER EXIST, ’ /0 HACY'S VT, o K o T WP 50 PARCEL 78
~ ASPHALY PARING LOT) (TYP.) FROM EXSTING PUBLIC Re ATBE TAX DEPARTUENT by X : =
P RIGHT—OF—WAY SOE OF DORALD LYNCH p AP o BLOCK 14 % i e o ioats - \ 10 DEED REFERENCE: BK. 65359 PG, 26t SEAL
BOLLEVRD) TO PROP. EQUPUENT COLPOLAID AS SHOMWNL. mch;ﬂ/LIDNCSm: o 1 B 25508 76 389 P 11, PLAN REFERENCES: CAY OF MARLBOROUGH ASSESSOR/GIS WAPS
- — PROP. VERZON (3) PANEL ANTEMMAS A;.n_og!) TIOH TRAPLEXERS TC nsglnw/r smsgr // ’%} AP 51 PARCEL 6™ e \' o e 12 ZONING CLASSIFICATION: Ul (LMITED INDUSTRIALY
B AolaiEn il Peos, 4229y 160 WO BTN e a/r 13, ALL UNDERGROUND UTLITY FORMATION PRESEIIED HEREON WAS DETERMINED FROM
CONCEALMENT CYUMDER OH PROP. B0' RF=TRANSPARENT WONOPOLE. % Sagei A TON MALL AT SCLOMOY POND ~ - \_ . 7 SURFACE EVIDENCE AND mm“ 'RECORD. ALL UNDERCROUND UTWITIES smmn“
HAP 30 BLOCK 18 ATED IN THE FIELD PRIOR THE COMME IENT OF ANY SITE WORK. CALL DIGSAFE
PROP. VERIZON GROUND LEVEL EQUPMENT To BE LOCATED WMo /1 a C/0 PROPERTY TAX DEPI. \ \ | \ 1-883-344-7233 A MINWUM OF 72 HOURS PRIOR TO PUNNED ACTVTY.
PROP. 38°~0'22’~ 10" (822¢ SF) EQUPHENT COMPOLND, 1T LEAE CORP. .0, BOX 5120 .
211 K. AN ARBOR ROAD : 14, THE PROPERTY LIES SHOWN WERE COMPILED UTLIZAG £NY OF MARLBOROUCH
UDEE, M1 46131 ASSESSOR'S PLAKS, GIS, RECORDED OEEDS AND PLAMS OF REFEREMCE A5 BOICATED. A
EIS TEICD MM E ALY L STRE HARELE (WTCPRTD 7 2247 e 2050 \ COMPLETE BOUNDKRY SURVEY AS HOT UTLZED IN THE PREPARATION OF THESE PLARS.
1 18, THE STE I A0ONED N FLOGD ZARD ZOME X (ATEA OF MINIAL 1000 KAR0)
" 45 SHOWH ON FLOOD INSURANCE RATE KAP FOR THE CTY OF MARLBOROLGH,
(HAP HUMBER 2501700476F) EFFECTVE 7/07/2004.
I 16. BEARNG SYSTEM OF THIS PLAN 1§ BASED ON GRID NORTH. TRUE NORTH WAS ENGINEER/LAND SURVEYOR  DATE
~ C/0 R K CEHIERS ESTAGLISHED FROM GPS ORSERVATIGNS. T 15 NOT INTENDED TO BE AN EXACT
i 50 cABOr SIREL STE 700 REPRESENTATION OF TRUE. NORTH. 'DRAWING SCALE NOTE:
8K 65359 A 261 DESE DR KA EEDN FRDVED M 4 0 (2038) RO )5
SIEH,HE VAT SCAES S O e REPOIUCTS OF A
g EGEND o ey

el
AL R SOUES Ut EE (52D EGUOLESS OF RRETLCTEN SIE
WERE W OO, iR SCATS AL, SRS WATIEN SCRSS.
PROPERTY UNE 7115 A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,
UNLESS THEY ARE ACTHNG UNDER THE DIRECTION
R e e e === AUITTING (RROPERTY \LNE. OF A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL EMGINEER,

BROPERTY 90 ALTER THIS DOCUMENT.
e REVISIONS
:: :'":C';Mu:mr?cf 3 [ DESCRIPTION DATE
' 0 |ISSUED FOR 95% REVIEW 1/1/2
EXIST. EDGE OF PAVEMENT
: EXIST. OVERHEAD UTLMES L | FEVEED' PER COINTS yyz
S 1 % S 5 s APPRDAUTE ZONNG BOUNARY 1 [rosm e iy s | yem
e e wem s v APPROXIMATE TOWN LINE 3 |IsSUED FoR ZOMNG 38/
ZONING DISTRICT
LEGEND AR LEARE
CITY OF MARLBOROUGH
LI : LMITED BOUSTRAL
f TJ X, 5350 PG 261 -TOWN OF BERLN 739 DONALD LYNCH BOULEVARD
/ E AREA = ILITE A MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752
| 3 ARC ACRICULTURAL-RECREATIONAL-CONSERVATION
A i A
f’r fr \Jl ARC—.R RC—CONSERVATON RESTRICTION DRAMING TITLF
| CV B LG PROPERTY PLAN
{F / ! RA RESIDENTIAL AGRICULIURE
/
I/
I/ LI LMTED HOUSTRAL
v/
N
>
Ve
<
N\ =0




6-12

CENTER OF PROP. RF-

{8224 SF.) EQUPNENT

8047 RAOUS (100 OF TOVER LET) Jaoh
TRANSPARENT MONOPOLE (TYP.}

-~ PROP. VERZON GROUND LEVEL EQUPMENT
ved A BE LOCATED WITHN PROP, 360022104
COMPOLKD,

P
//mp VERZON (n) rma. mmus 0 (x) [
TRPLEXERS 10

/.
#
///

THE FINDINGS
= A ALTA SURVEY OF THE EXSTIG P
"SHOPS AT THE POND” PREPARED BY MERRWACK
| ANOOVER, WA 01810; (978) 4753555 AND DATED 5/11/15.

0F A mnmsntslmrmwmwcn(rmmwl/z/m
AND MPROVEMENTS ON

sowuxsumxm

SITE PLAN

SCALE: 1 = 60'

NOTES:

CONSTRUCTION COHTROL SURVEYS AO

RN 0L LRES 24 CRADES NEQUNED o CONSTRICT ALL SPROVLENTS S R

DIENSIONS SHOWN
nmm»s WHICH. EFFECT THE

VERIFY AL DIKENSIONS AHD

THUS  ARE APPROXIMATE THE CONTRACTOR SHALL
CONTRACTORS WORK, CONTRACTOR 10 VERIFY AL DIUENSIONS WITH PROVECT

PRIOR 10 C

3. NORTH ARROW SHOKN O

S o8

T
i ey REQUIRED FOR THE WORK BY THE

PLAKS REFERS TO APPROXIMATE TRUE HORTH. PRIOR TO THE START OF

CLIENT:

verizon’

FABRICATSG OF AMTEMAA LOUNTS, CONTRACIOR SHALL COMSULT WITH PROJECT OWNER'S &
FY ALL ANTENHA SECTOR LOCATIONS AND AMTENNA AZIMUTHS.

R HS SUB CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSELE FOR DRTAMNG ALL PERMITS AND

ARCHTET/ENGNEER, THE STATE, COUNTY

OR LOCAL GOVERNMENT AUTHORITY,

I RN L) . I

MRS £

i} 'mm

(TTER EQUPMENT SHALL
MD 3 mr ettD N TESE CORTHUCION DOCTS. 4 SCHEDIL O PRUEC

©BY FIELD CRENS EXPERIENCED IN THE ASSEMBLY AND
. TRANSMSSION LINES AHD SUPPORT STRUCTURES.

BE PROVIDED BY THE PROJECT OWMER
T OWNER SUPPLED
ATUCHED 10 IHE 80 C0CUDITS (SEE. DX 3). ALL OTHER HARDWARE TO BE PROVIDED

‘CONNECTION HARDRARE. SHALL BE STAIWLESS STEEL.
mmwnssvmmmﬁnmmmmm?m
COROTHANE L. SURFACE PREPARATION AND APPUICATION SHAL BE W

wma ™ umﬂcmm SPECFICATIONS AMD PROJECT ONNER'S CUDELNE'S.

. COORDRTION,

PROPR RSTALATON OF QECTROAL O TLE
OF HE ol

Aaruy. ho Mamtu 4 SO, S s 4. iPrRTORES MR 8
COMMUNICATION SERVICE. SHALL, BE THE SOLE. RESPORSBILITY

9, AL UTLITY WORK SHALL BE IR ACCORDANCE WITH LOGL UTILTY COPANY REQUREWENTS AND SPECIICATIONS.

10. AL (EACTVE SEWER, WATER, GAS, ELECTRC, ANO OTHER UTILTIES WHERE ENCOUNTERED K THE WORK,
PAGTECTED AT ALL TIAES, mmnmmmnm{mpmamuw»ﬁm.smss RELOCATED
A5 DIRECTED SY ENGHEERS. THE CONTRACIOR WHEN EXCAVATING OR PIER

DRLLRRS ROARD. 8 AR UUTES. CoMTRACTOR ST PROVDE SN

TRAMMG FOR THE WORKING CREY.

11, ALL (EJMACTVE SEWER, WATER, CAS, ELECTRIC AND OTHER UTAITS, YeiiCH (NTERFERE WITH THE EXECUTION OF THE
CAPPED,

WORK, SHAL
BIERFERE

12. THE AREAS OF

aERﬂm:n»m/oﬁ
EXECUTIOH OF THE WO

PLUGGED OR OTHERWISE AT PONTS WHICH WILL NOT
(- SUBLECT T THE APPROVAL OF UTLITY COUPANY ENGINEERWIG.

GIED. 51 HE Y00 D MY EBENED O THE SUPEN, RN O
FERTLIZED, SEEDED AN COVERED

THE PROPERTY DISTLF
G SHAL 8 oot T & wroRL SLOPE,
OTHERWSE

13, THE CONTRACIOR SHALL ESTABLISH AND SAINTADY SOKL EROSION AND SEDMENTATION CONIROLS AT ALL TIHES
DURMG CONSTRUCTION.

14, PER FCC WANDATE, ENHANCED mmm(mn)smtts REQURED Th UEET MATIONWOE ST
WARELESS. COMMUNKCATIONS
N

ANARDS FOR
SraInis e SPLLEGI RSNGS PN (7 ERIPYENT D
Y DEPICTED O mmmmoﬁmnmnmm TE 815 RO
HODPCATIONS 10 £911 EQUPMENT AND

5. T TOUAL M A B TR ESND O AT 1S SR LR i e

M AREA OF DISTURBANCE T THE UAT OF VORK IS APPROXIATELY 855 SQURE FEET.
IPACT AREA 1S BELOW THE EXEMPTION THRESHOLD OF 43, IN 40 CFR PARTS 9,

e PR M
135124 Al THEREFORE 15 MOT SUBVEET 10 RECULATN UNDER THE EPA 06 STATE-UAGED NFDES

DI CONSTRUCTION
SITE DEVELOP

ADDIMONALLY,

LoewER TOAF DoES ST FESIAT R TRt Wi wm:x " DSCHARGES W A
‘COLLECTION/CONVEYAHCE. SYSTEW, WETLAKD, W

PERMT PROGRAN, THE PROJECT OWNER'S GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL CONDUCT ALt
uoﬂmm;\mumwvmmtummzmmsormsmmoumzﬂws.
THE PROECT OWMER'S. 0R SHALL CONDUCT ALL CONSTRUCRON ACTIWITES

AEVERSE AT O A STORM WATER
TER BODY, OR OTHER WATER RESQURCE AREAS.

ARCHITECT/ENGINEER:

CHAPPELL

| ih ENGINEERING

ASSOCIATES, LLC

RK, EXECUTVE CENTRE
201 BOSTON POST ROAD WEST
SUITE 101
MARLBORQUGH, MA (01752

(508) 481-7400
wiw.chappellengineering.com

ENGIMEER/LAND SURVEYOR DATE

ZONING REQUIREMENTS

U (UMAED MDUSTRIL) 20MNG DISTISCT (COMMERCIAL)
XSG

DESCRITION RECURED PROPOSED
M, LOT AREA 2. 174 &G NO CHANGE.
MN. LT FRONTAGE 200 1312 HO CHANGE
N, FRONT YARD SETBACK s50° (53 HO CHANGE.
UM, SIDE YARD SETBACK 50 55t HO CHANGE.
MIN. REAR YARD SETBACK 50" 0% O CHANGE.
MAX. BUNLDG HEIGHT 0 3N 0
WAX, LOT COVERAGE 0% 0% NEGLIGRLE CHANGE

A0 PLL UTAZED FOR THIS PROJECT SHALL BE FREE OF HKZARDOUS WATERIALS AS REQURED BY BYLAY, REVISIONS
tmruunsoromsmucmnu:mlwsm:.LB:uamxznmmsnu.nmoﬁmmzsumof NO. DESCRIFTION DATE
i 0 [ISSUED FOR 95X REVIEW 1z

J.EG.E&D J I [REVISED PER COMMENTS 28/22
1 |REVSED PER (2/10/22) RFOS 218/
______ poncim ol ol |5 T owe )
o OR PROPERTY LME
————————— ABUTTNG PROPERTY LINE
—— e = — — — — DMST. BASBMENT
— — — — — — —  PROPERTY OFFSET/RADIUS
ST, CHAN LINK FENCE ‘PROVECT LOCATION:

EXIST. STOCKADE FENCE

EXIST. TREELINE

PROP, TREELINE

EXIST. EDGE OF PAVEMENT

EXIST, OVERHEAD UTILITIES

PROP. OVERHEAD LMLTES

PROP. UTLMES

EXIST. STONE WALL

LMIT OF EXIST. WETLANDS
- . o UMITS OF WETAND BUFFER Z0NES

S m— s e APPROXMATE TOWN LINE

BXIST, UTLTY POLE

HYDRANT

DRILL HOLE

STONE/COMC. BOUND

TELCO MANHOLE

SEWER WANHOLE

WATER MANHOLE

DRAINAGE. MANHOLE

CATCH BASIN

GAS VALVE

WATER VALVE

pchclnl-N-N - NN NOE- @]

739 DONALD LYNCH BOULEVARD
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752

DRAYING TITLE:

SITE PLAN

DRAWING NO:




6-13

® s conrol pon
cENrm OF PROP, RF~TRANSPARENT MONOPOLE
~08.48" (42.352356") (NAD '83)

w 71°~37'-06.517 {71.618475) (NAD '83)
PROP. {FINISHED GRADE) — 227.5° AMSL (MAVD '88)

PER CEA 1A SURVEY

UNDERGROUMD NATURAL GAS LINE (TP} —-\

oo o

{

APPROUATE LOCATION OF EXIST.

e

2310 (LEASE MEH)

P, T =
=10 [EDUPUENT COMPOUND}

* ST SEEWALK

17-10% e |
{

78" (LEASE ATEN) (FOUR (4) EXISTING PARKIG STALLS OCCUPED)

160" (EPVENT CowEouR)

=) © 905

|

\MM%

0y o5
D /@ N

EXST. PARGHG STALLS TO REMAN N SERVICE

EQUIF;MENT AREA PLAN .

R

NSPARENT

Z:mr, PARKNC i)
SIALL {1 TYP)/

EXST. PARKG STRPE (TYP.}

—

LNST. CONCRETE SDEWALX

EXSL. BUHONG

EEH®

@

LEGEND
DESCRIPTION
LTS OF VEREONS PROP, 5105074 (804 SF) =~ ————
(EASE AREA WITH PROPERTY OWNER (WP) e m e -
(@) |FRop. YEREON 120170 (04 55
REIFDRCED CONCRETE
PROP. VERTZON & FGH PRACY SLATS)

TN LK FENCE O WHLTE VL
SURROUROHG VERTZONS PO, 27-10° 536 0" (8223 SF.) EQUPLENT
CONPOLND
PRP. VERRON {1)5x12 LOW ROUCTANGE VAR SR IGLE A (121 5°¥
CONOAL SIGHAL CABLES ROUTED ALONG PROP. OVERHEAD CABLE ICE BRIOGE (TYP)
FROM VERIZON'S PROP. EQUIPMET TO PROP, RF—TRANSPARENT MONOPOLE AS SHOWL.
PROP, 80° RF-TRANSPARENT MONOPOLE
{PROPOSED BY THS APPLICANT AMD 0 BE DESIGNED AND SUPPLIED BY CTHERS)

PROP. VERTZON OPS ANTENKA MOUNTED 70 PROP. METAL DECK ICE SHELD,
TOP OF GPS ANTENNA SHALL BE UOUNTED 2'-0° ABOVE TOP OF KCE SHIELD,
'PROP. CRAVEL SURFACING WITHIN PROP. EUIPWENT

CONPOUND (10 REPLACE. PORTION OF EXIST. ASPHALT

SURFACE AMD PORTION OF BXST. SOEWALK TO BE REMOVED)

PROP, 4* MAN GATE (TOTAL OF 2)
mcvvmzw TN BACK-UP DIESEL

‘SUB~BASE. DIFSEL. FUEL TARK MOUNTED TO
HwP 12'—0°x17'—0" (204 SF) RENFORCED CONCRETE PAD

GENERATOR WitH

PROP, VERIZON (5) PANEL ANTENHAS AND (B) TWIH TRIPLEXERS MOUNTED
WITHN PROP, 60° RF-TRANSPARENT MONOPOLE
Exsrmwmm«xz»osm:m: {NMCPATED TO BE UTLIZED FOR
FIBER TELEPHONE AND ELECTRIC SERVICE TO PROP, mmrrnsm.wmo.
ammusmasnermmwmmunm COMPANIES,

PROP, ELECTRIC METER BANK (SIZED APPROPRITELY TO ACCOMMODATE PROP,
2004 ELECTRIC SERVICE TO PROP. EIUWMENT COMPOUND) AND PROP. TELCO
CABHET WOUNTED TO PROP. FREE-STANOING UMSTRUT RACK. (EXACT DETALS
AND DESIGH TO BE DETERMMED BY RESPECYNE UTIITY COMPANES).

[PROP, VERQZON ELECTRIC SERVICE AN PEER TELEPHONE SERVICE
mmwmmnm)mm(svm
EQUPMENT O PROP. ELECTRIC METER AND PROP. TELCO CABNET,

PROP. VERZOH EQUIPHENT CABNET WOUNTED mmpmumm
BEAS O PROP, 12'-0°x17~0" (204 SF.) RENFORCED CONCRETE PAD

PROP, VERIZON 11'-10°%12'—0° {1425 F) METL DECK KE SHELD
{SHOWN TRANSPARENT FOR CLARITY) ABOVE PROP, EQUIPMENT

EXIST, PARKING STRIPING TO BE REMOVED (TYP. AT 4 LOCATIONS)

CHAPPELL
ENGINEERING

A rssoCIATES, LLC

RX. EXECUTVE CENTRE
201 BOSTON POST ROAD WEST
SUIE 101
MARLBORGUGH, WA 01752
(508) 481-7400
wire.chappelengineering.com

ENGINEER/LAND SURVEYOR DATE

70 ALTER THS DOCUMENT.

(FOUR {4} EXIST. PARKING STALLS T0 BE REMOVED AS BART OF THS APPLICATION) REVISIONS
m’) VERZON 12° WIDE ACCESS mm((m EXIST. ASPRALT DRIVE) NO. DESCRIPTION DATE
FROM BXIST, PUBLIC RGHT-OF-WAY (NORTH SIOE OF DONALD

e o). T P 20t POUND AS SHOM, SEE O 1SS ToR Bo% RV i

SIKET Gt OR CINTMUATY 5 SORND G BXAFARS T | REVSED PER coMMDNS ez

PROP, 1220° PARKING SPACE/YURN-AROUND AREA T |REVISED PER (2/10/22) RFDS /1822
3 |1ssuED FOR Z0MMG 3w/n

57 CONCRETE CURB/EDGHG ENCLOSNG VERZON'S PROF.
=10°£ST 6" (B84 SF) LESE AREA (TVP)

PROP. FEER YELEPHOKE SERVCE CONDUTS

ROUTED URDERGROUND (TYP.) FROM DT BELTRC 4D TSN

HANDHOLES 7O PROP. MNKCPAL UTUTY CONNECTION/HANDOFFS. AlL

HTIRED ARBAS SHLL EE REPARED T SATEH A CmerTONS:
EROJECT_LOCATION:

PROP. VERIZON LED OUAL FLOOD LIGHT FDAURE (TYP, AT (2) LOCATIONS.)

PROP. SANCUT EDGE OF EXST. SIEWALX

PORTION OF EST, CURE/SIDERALK TO BE REMOVED

@@@@@@@J@ elelele] e @@@@|@|@|@®®@o@a

EXST. OVERHEAD FLOOD UOHT (P.) (EACH 0 RENAN)

NOE

THE 23'-10"4ST'-4” (8042 SF.) LEASE AREA SHOWN ON
THESE DRAWNGS REFERS T0 SP)

TO VERIZON WRELESS BY THE LAND OWHER TO FACILITATE

WRELESS TELECOMMI

OF THE 22~10°hx36™-0" (8224 SF)
ILHICATIONS EQUIPMENT COMPOLMD,

739 DONALD LYNCH BOULEVARD
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752

DRAWING TITLE:

EQUIPMENT AREA PLAN

VoW PROJECT cone:
i3172T




6-14

PROP, VERTZON (5) PANEL ANTERAAS AND (5) THIN
TRIPLEXERS T0 BE MOUNTED WITHW PROP. 42°kd x
160" HOH RF-TRANSPARENT CONCEALUENT CYLNOER

PmF VERIZON (12)-4"# COAYUL SIGHAL CABLES ROUTED 1P

PROP. B0" RF-TRANSPARENT MOHOPOLE

@I0E_OF PROP, RF_IRAHSPARENT MONCPOLE VETR Dk e GHELD 106 OF GPS AEMM SHLL
n.-nomm.(nn“av)(wnm BE MOWTED 70" ABYE TOP OF KE SHELD.
PPER TR P
R VERZOW 11 10WI20" (1424 S5)
e[ ’ll‘*m’i 75?1 i‘ﬂﬂ "33'_\_ B e

VERZOH (3) MOOLE.
B = 7summﬂtm‘) (msa ALy
PROP, YERTZON (3) LOWER TER_PANEL ANTE
B o 70,01&(“111 ABP) (2!75k AMS.)
€ PROP. 10° HIGH CONCEALNENT

L = 550 AGL (380 ABP] (2865 AWS)

(OF £ROE_10° HGH CONCEALVENT. C!
0L = 45,0 AL (480 AGE) (216.5% AUSL)
T0P OF EXST. UPPER

L BULONG PARAPET
OEL = 1.6 AL (Z59.1'¢ ASL) 1Y
JOP OF 05T, LONER BLLOWC PARAPET.
Ou. SFAL 8 et ) W

YOPOFPROPCIMLNKM

B« BOE AGL (23554
YOP OF PROP, w—mmmmm
= 1.0% MG (0.0 ADP,

_ PROP. (FHISHED GRADE LEVAL)

T

PROP. VERTZON EQUPMENT CABWET WOUNTED TO PROP. W15
STEEL, SLEEPER BEAWS ON PROP, REINFORCED CONCRETE PAD
PROP. VERIZON 50 W BACK-UP DIESEL GENERATOR

VATH 403 GALLON SUB~BASE DIESEL FUEL TANK

OLNTED 7O PROP, CONCRETE PAD

, VERIZON 8° CHAIN LINK FENCE (WITH WHITE
PRVACY SLATS) SURROUNDING VERIZON'S PROP.
I3/ 20-i0°4036'-0" (8223 SF) EXUPNENT COMPOUIND

L = 00 AL (10°% BEF) (227.5% ML)

LIENT:

verizon’

1

ARCHITECT/ENGINEER:

V7 Nl chapeELL
ENGINEERING
ASSOCIATES, LLC

RK EXECUTVE CENTRE
20t BOSTON POST RQAD WEST

10
VARLBOROUGH, MA 01752
(508) 481-7400
wrw.chappeBengincering.com

DATE

SOUTHEAST SITE

a w0 20

ELEVATION /™
=/

50"

LEGEND

10P_OF PROP. RF-TRARSPARENT MOHOPOLE
EL = B0.0°% AGL (70.0°% ABP) (307.5°¢ AMSL)

PROP. VERZON () PANEL ANTEMHAS AND (8) TWIN
THPLEYERS TO BE MOUNTED WITHI PROP. 42°4 x
16'-0° HGH RF-TRANSPARENT CONCEALLENT CYUNOER

t

n.-7sn‘ua.(7m‘tmi msc.)

etmm@m AEL 0L
LI}

= 700 AL (88,02 AGP) (29752 AMSL)

€ PROP. 10° HIGH CONCEALUENT CYLWOER FOR FUIURE CARRER
O = 5u0% Ia (A0F A9 (ST AGD — —~ T T~

£ PROP. 10" HICH CONCEALUENT CYLWDER FOR FUTURE CARREER
OF =i i@ TROF AGP) (26,5 % AUT) =
o BOTIOM OF PROP. CONCEMLMENT GYURDERS,/YOP OF PROP. STERL SECTIO OF MONOPOLE.
VB = 40t AGL (430°F ABP) (2715 M)

JOP_OF S UPPER BULDING PARAPET
Of =iz ;a (252.1F ASLY
OIOLOF EYSL LQNER BUIDING PARAPEY

BE MOUNTED 2'-0° ABOVE TOP OF ICE SHELD,

PROP, 80° RF-TRANSPARENT WONOPOLE (PROPOSED BY

THS APPLCANT AND DESIGNED AND SUPPLED EY OTHERS)

PROP. VERZON (12)-}'# COOIAL SIGHAL CABLES ROUTED UP

WITHH PROP. RF-TRANSPARENT MONOPOLE TO PROP. PANEL

AT AT 15 SHOWN, CIBLES St B SOPFORED FROM

HTHU SONOPOLE WTH BOUSTRY STANDARD HOSTRIG GRIPS.

PROP. FLECTRIC METER BANK (SZED APPROPRIATELY TO ACCOMUOOATE
— PROP, 2004 ELECIRIC SERVICE TO PROP. EQUIPUENT COMPOUND) AND PROP,

TELCO CABMET MOUNTED TO PROP, msmmsumswrm(m

DETALS AND OESK To BE DETERMMNED BY RESPECTVE UTLITY COMPAMES).

PROP. VERIZON GPS ANTEMHA MOUNTED T PROP.

WETAL DECK KE SHELD. TOP OF GPS ANTENA SHAIL

ROP. VERIZON 11'-10%12'-0° (|4& SF)
UETk Dok e St Ao . EEHT

PuoP vumu:mwarr CABINET UOUNTED TO PROP. wsns
SUEEPER BEAMS ON PROP. REFORCED CONCRETE P!

5= 785 AQL (2558 ANSE)

TOP OF PROP. GPS ANTENNA
O = 11,0 L (e N

1 R vmzoﬂn'uwuumm&c:(m
VYL, PRVACY SLATS) SURROUNDING VERZON'S PROP,
&2/ w0 aw-o' (uu S.F.) EQUIPMENT COMPOUND ﬂ

TOP OF PROF. CHA LMK FENCE
Ry Ly T

TOP OF PROP. RF-TRAMSPARENT WONCPOLE BASE PIATE

PROP. (FMISHED GRADE LEVEL) p—— =

OH - 00 ACL (10 B09) (22752 AS)

i

==

I ITTT

SRR

0L | ABOVE GROUND 1EVEL 70 ALTER THS DOCUMENT.

ABP | ABOVE MONOPOLE BASE PIATE REVISIONS

BEP | BELOW UONOPOLE BASE PLATE | | NO, DESCRIPTION DATE

AUSL | ABOVE MEAN SEA LEVEL 0 |ISSUED FOR 95% REVEW 1/
1 [Rewsen PEr coumenTs 2/8/2
7 |REVISED PER (2/10/22) RFDS 2118/2
3 |wssu For z0mMG 3p8/2

739 DONALD LYNCH BOULEVARD
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752

DRAWING TILE:
SOUTHEAST SITE
ELEVATION AND
SOUTHWEST SITE
ELEVATION

DRAWING NO:

CEX PROJEET WO
96210,363




6-15

a0

PROVICE IS AUUSTABLE FIDE ARD
TUSNELERLE ASSELRLT AT ML CORNERS

-
EREE I

FENCING NOTES

. INSTALL FENCING PER ASTM F-567, SWING GATE PER ASTM F-900.
ALL POSTS AND TOP RALS SHALL BE SCHEDULE 40 PIPE PER ASTM F-1083.

AL, FASRIC SHALL BE 12 GA CORE WIRE SIZE 2° WESH CONFORMING TO ASTM A-342.
. TENSION WIRE SHALL BE 7 GA. GALV. STEEL

HEAVT DUTY TE WIRE SHALL BE 11 GA GALY. STEEL (MN.) AT POSTS AND RALS. A SINGLE WRAP
AR LAaTCH FABRIC TIE AT TENSION WIRE BY HOG RINGS SPACED MAY. OF 24° INTERVALS.

&, STEOL FOICE SISTEM SWALL INCLULE THE POSIS, FABRIC, GHTE SYSTEM A0 ALL
HECESSARY ERECTION ACCESSORIES, FITTINGS AND )

1 5/6° ppE | COMPONENTS SHALL BE GALVANIZED N ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM A1S3. GATES SHALL BE
FRAME GATE ¥/ | SWING GATES (SFE PLAN FOR SIZES(S)).
POSITWE LOCKING

UEWmE 7. VINYL SCREEMNG SLATS SHALL BE INSTALLED ON PROPOSED FENEING (COLOR: WHITE
OR AS DET'S BY PROJECT OWNER).

FASTENINGS, ALL FENCE SYSTEM

-0
UNRENFORCED

CONCRETE
FOOTNG (TYP:)

. SCALE: 3/8° = 10"
L= =———)
] 2-6" -4 §-0"

" “GRIP~STRUT
(SITE PRO 1 PART
FIB12D-V) (SHOWN)
~PROP, 12" "WAVECUDE

,wnano) (NOT SHOWN)

CONC. PIER
; 03] (F AbpucABLE)
1

|
1
1
1
1
|
Lo

HOfL
NOUNT ICE BRIDGE AT HEKGHT AS
REQUIRED TO PROVIDE 7'~0" MIN.

GRADE TO
UNDERSIDE OF CABLE SUPPORT BRACKETS.

TYPICAL OVERHEAD CABLE

ICE BRIDGE DETAIL ‘

nmncz KIT* WITH TRIPLE T
EIE (PERFECT 10 PART _.._.._

TYPICAL CHAIN LINK FENCE DETAIL/ ™
&/

CHUN-LINK FENCE
POST (BEYOND). € FDICE PosTS
CURL GEDTEXTILE FABRIC UP |_ror
TIGHT AHD ADHERE 10 INSIDE
FACE OF EXIST. EDGNG.

%" CRUSHED STONE,
N 2° THICK

¥~ CRUSHED STO!
Asmr.usm:mﬂ

EQUIPMENT fOMPOUND EDGE

TREATMENT

§ FEMCE POSTS
CHAN-UNK FENCE i kG LoT
ja (E ) SHICUT EXIST. ASPHALT PARKING L
CURL GEOTEXTILE P o
TIGHT AND ADHERE T0 |usmc

FACE OF PROP, EDGING.

%" CRUSHED STOME,
MIN 27 THICK

%" CRUSHED STONE

PROP. 618" CONCRETE CURB/EDGING
(70 MATCH €xiST)

‘ \——rzuc: POST FOOTWG (BEYOND)

EQUIPMENT COMPOUND EDGE
TREATMENT GRAVEL SURFACING DETAIL { u)

SCARFY AND COMPACT TOP
& OF EXISTING GRADE.

SCALE: 3/4° = 10"

]

GEOTEXTILE_ FABRIC UP
mm AND ADHERE TO OUTSIDE
FACE OF BXIST. BUILDING.

SCARIFY ANO COMPACY TOP
6 OF EXISTING GRADE.

EQUIPMENT COMPOUND Hl
TREATMENT GRAVEL SURFACING DETAlL/_\

SCALE: 3/4°

7-8" 40"

3T
PIPE_ SUPPORT
/_ POST
COMCRETE PIER
- / (3000 sy
_FIN, GRADE
FHEH FEEHE
NOTES:
1. FOR EXPOSED LEDGE,

PROWDE GROUT
LEVELING PAD, llSlALL (25" ExPasion
ANCHORS, (6

BELOW FINISH GRADE, CORE &' HOLE INTO
LEDGE 18" DEEP. AILL AROUND PIPE WITH
4 NON-SHRINK GROUT, USE COAL TAR ON
BURIED LENGTH OF PIPE, AND BACKFILL T0
FINISH GRADE

3. FOR CONCRETE, FASTEN BASEPLATE WITH
(2)-%"s DPANSION ANCHORS, (6° LONG).
4. FOR POSTS ON CORCRETE OR EXPOSED

LEDGE, PROVIDE 41!)6‘ BASE PLATE WITH
15 (2)-%is'e HOLES © &

CABLE BRIDGE PIER .
SCALE: NTS w

]
I
I
1
]
I
1
I
I
Fl 2. FOR BURIED LEDGE AT LESS THAN ¥'-6
i
I
4
1
1
I
I
L

[,

GRAVEL SURFACING DETAIL /7=
=)

SEALE: 3/47

T 2 4o

verizon’

ARCHITECT/ENGINEER:

CHAPPELL
ENGINEERING
ASSOCIATES, LLC

K. EXECUTVE CENTRE
0 WS'I’OM POSI ROAD WEST

MARLBOROUGK o2
(508) 481-7400
wrw.chappeBengineering.com

ENGINEER/LAND SURVEYOR DATE

[T 15 A VIOUATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,
UMESS THEY ARE AGTNG UNDER THE DIRECTION
OF A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL, ENGINEER,

T0 ALYER THS DOCUMENT,

REVISIONS
NO.| DESCRIPTION DATE
0 |ISSUED FOR 85X REVEW 1/1/2
1 | REVISED PER COMMENTS 2/8/22
2 [REwSED PER (2/10/22) RFES 218/
3 |ssum For zopme 3w/
PROJECT LOCATION:

733 DONALD LYNCH BOULEVARD
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752

RAWI)

SITE DETAILS

DRAMING NO:




City of Marlboro

Cily CL H S OF {
Police Department of tisr sox e

355 Bolton Street, Marlborough, MassacRigetii§1252 P L N
Tel. (508)-485-1212 Fax (508)-624-6938 Davsz Gzorgz

Chief of Police

May 24, 2022

President Michael Ossing
Marlborough City Council
140 Main Street
Marlborough, MA 01752

Re: Vedi Naturals LLC dba Kosa
505 Boston Post Road West, Unit F&G
Marlborough, MA 01752

Dear President Ossing and Councilors,

Pursuant to the provisions stipulated in Special Permit No. 19/20-1007881F pertaining to Vedi Naturals
LLC dba Kosa, the Applicant has employed the Marlborough Police Department for detail officers at this
site during all operating hours commencing on May 10, 2022. As designated in the Special Permit, the
Marlborough Police detail is scheduled to last for the first sixty (60) days of operation. Qur officers, or
other local officers, have worked the designated hours of operation {Monday to Saturday 10:00am-
8:00pm, and Sunday 10:00am — 5:00pm). When we have been unable to fill the detail, the Department
has notified Vedi Naturals LLC dba Kosa that the detail will not be filled for that day and Vedi Naturals
LLC dba Kosa has obtained their own private detail for that detail period. Since it's opening, there have
been no calls for service, no reported parking issues, and very little traffic congestion as the entry/exit
point of the business is controlled by a signalized intersection. Therefore, it would be my opinion that
there is no need to continue the use of a Marlborough Police detail during the hours of operation of
Vedi Naturals LLC dba Kosa at 505 Boston Post Rd. West, Unit F & G. Although the business has been
open for a short amount of time, for the above-noted reasons, it would be my opinion that the provision
requiring a police detail during hours of operation should be lifted as it is no longer necessary. However,
should the need arise in the future to have a Marlborough Police detail on Site, we will work with Vedi
Naturals LLC dba Kosa to establish a presence and/or police detals.

Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.

espectfully, |

David A. Giorgi



8

/ PLANNING BOARD
ceryep  Derbaral. Fenby, Chair

{TY CLERK'S OFFICE Philip Hodge

%’W @WRLBORQUGH Sean N. Fay
George LaVenture

1071 MAY2b P 1: 00 Christopher Russ

Administrative Office Matthew Elder
135 Neil St. William Fowler
Marlborough, MA 01752 Katlyn Miller, Administrator

(508) 624-6910 x33200

kmiller@marlborough-ma.gov
May 24, 2022

Mr. Arthur Vigeant, Mayor
Marlborough City Council
140 Main Street
Marlborough, MA 01752

RE:  Council Order #22-1008571, Proposed Zoning Amendment to Chapter 650 to amend Section 39
Neighborhood Business District.

Honorable Mayor Vigeant and Councilors:

At its regularly scheduled meeting on May 23, 2022, the Board took the following action regarding the above
referenced Council order:

On a motion by Mr. Fay seconded by Mr. LaVenture, the Board voted to make a favorable recommendation
to the City Council for the Proposed Zoning Amendment to Chapter 650 to amend Section 39 Neighborhood
Business District . Yea: Fay, Fowler, Hodge, LaVenture, Russ, and Fenby. Nay: 0. Motion Carried. 6-0

The Board provided the following reasons in reaching its recommendation:

e The proposed Zoning Amendment changes are in keeping with the character of the neighborhood
that the Board envisions;

¢  The proposed Zoning Amendment will have minimal negative impact on the neighbors;

» The proposed Zoning Amendment will provide an opportunity to redevelop a parcel that has been
problematic for the City for many years.

Barbara L. Fenby
Chairperson

Enclosure

cc: Building Commissioner
City Clerk



9-1
PETITION FOR JOINT OR IDENTICAL POLE LOCATIONS
April 8, 2022

To the City Council
of the City of Marlborough, Massachusetts

MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY and VERIZON NEW ENGLAND, INC.

request permission to erect and maintain poles and wires to be placed thereon, together with such
sustaining and protecting fixtures as said Companies may deem necessary to be owned and used in
common by your petitioners, in the following public way or ways:

Cedar Hill St

Relocate pole 13-5 8’ to the right.

Wherefore they pray that after due notice and hearing as provided by law, it be granted joint or identical locations
for and permission to erect and maintain poles and wires, together with such sustaining and protecting fixtures as
they may find necessary, said poles to be erected substantially in accordance with the plan filed herewith marked:
MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY and VERIZON NEW ENGLAND, INC.

Plan No. 30539636 Dated: 4/01/2022

Also, for permission to lay and maintain underground laterals, cables and wires in the above or intersecting public
ways for the purpose of making connections with such poles and buildings as each of said petitioners may desire for
distributing purposes.

Your petitioners agree to reserve space for one cross arm at a suitable point on each of said poles for the fire,
police, telephone and telegraph signal wires belonging to the municipality and used by it exclusively for
municipal purposes.

MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY

By: @J\ vk Rakoexk Leondey
MZnager of Distribution Design

VERIZON NEW ENGLAND, INC.

Manager, R.O.W.




9-2

ORDER FOR JOINT OR IDENTICAL POLE LOCATIONS

April 8, 2022

By the City Council
of the City of Marlborough, Massachusetts

Notice having been given and public hearing held, as provided by law, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED: that
MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY and VERIZON NEW ENGLAND, INC. be and they
are hereby granted joint or identical locations for and permission to erect and maintain poles and wires to
be placed thereon, together with such sustaining and protecting fixtures as said Companies may deem

necessary, in the public way or ways hereinafter referred to, as requested in petition of said Companies
dated the 8th day of April

All construction under this order shall be in accordance with the following conditions: -

Poles shall be of sound timber, and reasonably straight, and shall be set substantially at the points
indicated upon the plan marked-- filed with this order
Plan No. 30539636 Dated: 4/01/2022

There may attached to said MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY not to exceed twenty wires and
by said VERIZON NEW ENGLAND, INC. not to exceed forty wires and four aerial cables, and all of said
wires and cables shall be placed at a height of not less than eighteen feet from the ground.

The following are the public ways or parts of ways along which the poles above referred to may be erected,
and the number of poles which may be erected thereon under this order: --

Cedar Hill St

Relocate pole 13-5 §° to the right.

Also, for permission to lay and maintain underground laterals, cables and wires in the above or
intersecting public ways for the purpose of making connections with such poles and buildings as each of said
petitioners may desire for distributing purposes.

I hereby certify that the foregoing order was adopted at a meeting of the City Council
of the City of Marlborough, Massachusetts held on the day of

Clerk of Council

Received and entered in the records of location orders
of the City of Marlborough, Massachusetts

Book: Page:

City Clerk



9-3
We hereby certify that on , at o'clock, M.
at a public hearing was held on the petition of the
MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY and VERIZON NEW ENGLAND, INC.

for permission to erect the poles, wires, cables, fixtures and connections described in the order
herewith recorded, and that we mailed at least seven days before said hearing a written notice of the
time and place of said hearing to each the owners of real estate (as determined by the last preceding
assessment for taxation) along the ways or parts of ways upon which the Companies are permitted
to erect poles, wires, cables, fixtures and connections under said order. And that thereupon said
order was duly adopted.

Council of the City of
Marlborough, Massachusetts

CERTIFICATE
I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a joint location order and certificate of hearing with notice

adopted by the City Council of the City of Marlborough, Massachusetts, on the day of

recorded with the records of location orders of said City,

Book , Page
This certified copy is made under the provisions of Chapter 166 of General Laws and any additions thereto

or amendments thereof.

Attest:
City Clerk




9-4

2o

LEGEND

® EXISTING J/O POLE
+ PROPOSED MOVED J/0O POLE
= GUY

POLE 13-50 Date:  4/1/2022
PETITION ———
225 CEDAR HILL STREET MARLBORO, MA. WIR: 30539636
NOTE

~MOVE POLE 13-50 8' EAST

nationalgrid




10

FEMARA Inc. RECEIVED

2192 CITY CLERK'S OFFICE
LME%E%&AOM6O 2ITY OF MARLBOROUGH

(978) 540 -0750

A F ¢

1021 HAY 25 A B89
To Whom It May Concern:

FEMARA Inc. would like to formally request that the City of Marlborough grant us a non-profit exemption to the
Massachusetts Transient Vendor Law as authorized by M.G.L. 101, Chapter 12A.

The exemption will be required for our convention to be held at the Best Western Hotel on Boston Post Road West, from
August 26 through 28, 2022.

The remainder of this letter is the background for this request.

FEMARA Inc. is an IRS-qualified non-profit 501(c)(3). FEMARA is an all-volunteer organization. No FEMARA officers or
board members receive any compensation for our activities.

FEMARA runs an annual convention for ham radio operators. After expenses, all proceeds from the convention go to a
scholarship program:

https://hamxposition.org/about-femara
https://hamxposition.org/about-femara/scholarship-recipients

From 1978 through 2019, the convention was held at the Holiday Inn/Boxborough Regency in Boxborough. In 2020, we
had planned to move to Marlborough. Unfortunately, like many other activities, that year's event was cancelled. In 2021,
we held our first event at the Best Western Royal Plaza.

This year, we are returning to the Best Western. Our current intention is to return to this venue each year. The exact date
varies depending on venue availability.

Part of the convention is a flea market and exhibit hall with retail sales. Normally, this requires each vendor to acquire a
transient vendor license from the Commonwealth. This license is good for one year, but of course our vendors only need
it for two days. The licerse requires a $100 fee and a $500 bond. Frankly, if our vendors are asked to do this, they won't
come.

There is an alternative for us to do a blanket promoter's license, but that also has a steep fee, and we are required to
tabulate the sales of all the vendors. As a small all-volunteer staff, we are not really set up to do this.

Prior to 2012, the state offered an automatic once-per-year automatic exemption for non-profits such as ours. The law
was changed so that now the local government must grant the exemption.

We will need something similar to what we received from you in 2021.
| appreciate your assistance in this matter. If you have any further questions, you can reach me by reply email, or you

calltext my cell phone: 978-572-0712.

Regards,

o

Robert DeMattia

vice-president of operations
FEMARA, Inc.



THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
STATE RECLAMATION & MOSQUITO CONTROL BOARD

CENTRAL MASSACHUSETTS -
MOSQUITO CONTROL PROJEG 4

111 Otis Street, Northborough, MA 01532 - 2414
Telephone (508) 393-3055 « Fax (508) 393- SM MAY 19 P
www.cmmcp.org P

COMMISSION CHAIRMAN EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
RICHARD DAY TIMOTHY D. DESCHAMPS

May 17, 2022

City of Marlboro

Health Department
Marlboro, MA 01752

Central Massachusetts Mosquito Control Project personnel will be in your community to respond to residents’
concerns about mosquitoes in their area on the following dates in May/June:

June 2, 8, 15, 23, 29

Any of the above dates are tentative, and all dates are subject to change due to weather conditions,
mosquito populations, mosquito virus activity and/or special event spraying. This program will shut down when
cool night time temperatures become predominant in the area. A detailed notice about our spray schedule is
posted on the CMMCP phone system after 3:30 p.m. each day, and it is also listed on our website at
http://mww.cmmcp.org, click the “2022 Spray Schedule” button on the right. Please pay attention to the week
of June 20th, as this schedule has been modified to ensure all communities are scheduled for service that
week due to the Juneteenth holiday that is celebrated by the state on the 20" this year.

Requests for service may be recorded by calling the CMMCP office at (508) 393-3055 between 7:00 AM - 3:30
PM, Monday through Friday, or logging on to http://www.cmmcp.org. Results of these requests may initiate an
application of mosquito insecticides to defined, site-specific areas of town. Such an application may be
accomplished by using truck mounted equipment depending on the extent of the application.

Per 333CMR13.03(1)(a): “Wide Area Applications of pesticides and mosquito control applications of pesticides
approved by the State Reclamation and Mosquito Control Board shall not be made to private property which
has been designated for exclusion from such application by a person living on or legally in control of said

property.” For more information please check: http://www.cmmcp.org and click the “No Spray Info” button on
the right.

Please list this information in the local newspapers and on the local cable access channels if possible. Thank
you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Timathy . Deschamps

Executive Director

oo City/Town Clerk
Police Department

11



MINUTES ! 1A

MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD. .., gfg@ﬁ@ggﬂcg
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 1y oF MARLBORCUGH

. il & 2"
Call to Order | W J=-2 A %21 poi2s, 2022

The Meeting of the Marlborough Planning Board was called to order at 7:00 pm in Memorial Hall, 3rd Floor City Hall, 140
Main Street, Marlborough, MA. Members present: Barbara Fenby, Phil Hodge, George LaVenture, Chris Russ, and William
Fowler. Meeting support provided by City Engineer, Thomas DiPersio.

1. Draft Meeting Minutes
A. April 11, 2022
On a motion by Mr. LaVenture, seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to accept and file the April 11, 2022,
meeting minutes. Yea; Fowler, Hodge, LaVenture, Russ; and Fenby. Nay: 0. Motion carried. 5-0.

2. Chair's Business
A. Referred from City Council, Order #22-1008571: Proposed Zoning Amendment to Chapter 650 to amend Section
39 Neighborhood Business District.

May 23, 2022, at 7:.05 PM was selected for the Planning Board’s public hearing on the proposed zoning
amendment.

3. Approval Not Required

A. 547 Stow Road Map: 20 Parcel: 4
Map: 20 Parcel: 150
Applicant: McCabe Family Irrevocable Trust and Judith Mello McCabe
(547 Stow Rd, Marlborough, MA 01752)
Deed Reference: Book: 66136  Page: 582
Deed Reference: Book: 78814  Page: 591
Surveyor: Robert Parente, P.E., P.L.S. (328 Desimone Dr, Marlborough, MA 01752)

i. Correspondence from Thomas DiPersio, City Engineer, Engineering Division
Mr. LaVenture read the April 20, 2022, correspondence from Thomas DiPersio into the record.

ii. PlanofLand Dated: April 5, 2022

On a motion by Mr. Russ seconded by Mr. LaVenture, the Board voted to accept, file, and endorse the 547 Stow
Road plan of land dated April 5, 2022, as Approval Not Required under the Subdivision Control Law. Yea: Hodge,
Fowler, LaVenture, Russ, and Fenby. Nay:0. Motion carried. 5-0.

On a motion by Mr. LaVenture, seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to move up 4. Public Hearings A. Referred from
City Council: Proposed Zoning Map Amendment for parcels of land location on Jefferson and a small portion of Lincoln
Streets, identified as Map 56, Parcel 147, 148, 150, 151, 152, & 153 in addition to Map 56, Parcels 154, 155, 156, 157, &
158. Yea: Hodge, Fowler, LaVenture, Russ, and Fenby. Nay: 0. Motion carried. 5-0.

4. Public Hearings
A. 7:00 PM - Referred from City Council: Proposed Zoning Map Amendment for parcels of land location on Jefferson
and a small portion of Lincoln Streets, identified as Map 56, Parcel 147, 148, 150, 151, 152, & 153 in addition to
Map 56, Parcels 154, 155, 156, 157, & 158,
i. Legal Notice
ii. Correspondence from Brian R, Falk, Mirick O’Connell {100 Front Street, Worcester, MA 01608)

12-1



12-2

MINUTES
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752

iii. Proposed Zoning Change Commercial Automotive to NB & RB GIS Map

Chairperson Fenby opened the hearing. Mr, LaVenture read the public hearing legal notice into the record.
Chairperson Fenby provided instructions to those in attendance. The hearing was conducted in the following:
stages: 1) Presentation 2) Those speaking in favor 3) Those speaking in opposition 4) Comments and questions
from the Board members.

Presentation:

Mayor Arthur Vigeant (650 Pleasant Street, Marlborough, MA 01752) explained the City realized they did not
include a small portion of the development site at the corner of Lincoln and Mechanic Streets, as well as a
portion of Jefferson Street, as part of the new Neighborhood Business Zone. The desire is to keep the area
conducive to the City’s future plans for the Lincoln Street property and a future mix use project. He explained
he is confident that this project will move forward and had an agreement in place. This rezoning would not
affect any of the commercial automotive properties currently being used as commercial automotive.

ii. Correspondence from Brian R. Falk, Mirick O’Connell {100 Front Street, Worcester, MA 01608)
Mr. LaVenture read the April 21, 2022, correspondence from Brian R. Falk into the record.

Speaking in Favor of the Amendment:

Brian R. Falk, Mirick O’Connell (100 Front Street, Worcester, MA 01608), spoke in favor and went over the
zoning map he provided.

Dr. Fenby closed this portion of the Public Hearing.

Speaking in Opposition to the Amendment:
No one spoke in opposition.
Dr. Fenby closed this portion of the Public Hearing.

Questions and Comments from the Planning Board:
The Board discussed the key factors the Board would review while making their recommendation.

e s the proposed change in keeping with the character of the neighborhood?

¢ Analysis of the impact on the neighbors.

¢ Does the proposed change benefit the City or provide a use not permitted elsewhere?

* |sthe proposed change in keeping with the intent and purposes of the City’s zoning by-laws?
Dr. Fenby closed this portion of the Public Hearing.

On a motion by Mr, LaVenture, secohded by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to return to its regularly scheduled agenda. Yea:
Hodge, Fowler, LaVenture, Russ, and Fenby. Nay: 0. Motion carried. 5-0.

3. Approval Not Required
B. 36 Jefferson Street Map: 56 Parcel: 153
Deed Reference: Book: 65099  Page: 275
Name of Applicant: Raimundo Coelho Araujo Neto (36 Jefferson St, Marlborough, MA 01752)
Name of Surveyor: William Tirrell, Chappell Engineering (201 Boston Post Rd W, Marlborough, MA, 01752)

i, June 24, 2020, denial letter of ANR plan dated April 15, 2020, revised June 16, 2020
(1) ANR Plan Dated: April 15, 2020, Revised: June 16, 2020
Mr. LaVenture read the June 24, 2020, correspondence from Barbara Fenby into the record.



12-3
MINUTES

MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752

ii. Correspondence from Thomas DiPersio, City Engineer, Engineering Division
Mr. LaVenture read the April 21, 2022, correspondence from Thomas DiPersio into the record.

iii. Correspondence from Jason Grossfield, City Solicitor, Legal Department
Mr. LaVenture read the April 21, 2022, correspondence from Jason Grossfield into the record.

On a motion by Mr. LaVenture, seconded by Mr, Russ, the Board vote to accept and file all the correspondence.
Yea: Hodge, Fowler, LaVenture, Russ, and Fenby. Nay: 0. Motion carried. 5-0.

iv. ANR Plan Dated: March 31,2022
William Tirrell thanked the Board for their time and guidance and accepted the Board’s rejection.
On a motion by Mr. Russ seconded by Mr. LaVenture, the Board voted to deny any endorsement of the ANR Plan

36 Jefferson Street dated March 31, 2022, as Approval Not Required under the Subdivision Control Law. Yea:
Hodge, Fowler, LaVenture, Russ, and Fenby.: Nay: 0. Motion carried. 5-0.

C. 401 & 405 Maple StreetMap: 93 Parcel: 52
Map: 93 Parcel: 51
Applicant: Fazza Properties, LLC (708 Boston Post Road, Sudbury, MA 01776)
Deed Reference: Book: 79591  Page: 128
Surveyor: Norman G, Hill, P.L.S., Land Planning, Inc. (214 Worcester St., N. Grafton, MA 01536)
i. FormA
ii. 2 Lot Combination ANR Plan Dated: April 14, 2022

Dell Costa and Yuri Souza of Fazza Properties, LLC went over their future plans for the property and explained the
purpose of this ANR plan is to combine the two lots into one.

Mr. DiPersio explained an ANR is not required to combine two properties when there are no changes in ownership
but that this gives the applicant an opportunity to get the plans signed by the City.

On a Motion by Mr. LaVenture, seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to refer the 401 & 405 Maple Street ANR
to the Engineering Division for review. Yea: Hodge, Fowler, LaVenture, Russ, and Fenby. Nay: 0. Motion carried.
5-0.

5. Subdivision Progress Reports
A. Acceptance of Gikas Line as Public Way
i, Correspondence from Arthur G. Vigeant, Mayor
Mr. LaVenture read the April 11, 2022, from Arthur G. Vigeant, Mayor, into the record.

On a motion by Mr. Russ, seconded by Mr. LaVenture the Board vote to accept and file the correspondence.
Yea: Hodge, Fowler, LaVenture, Russ, and Fenby. Nay: 0. Motion carried, 5-0.

i, Photos of current road condition



9.

12-4

MINUTES
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752

Mr. DiPersio explained the road was paved about 3 years ago and believes the cracks are superficial and are not
indicative of failure of the base or anything substantial. He explained he reached out to the developer to make
them aware they need to have these cracks sealed if they want the acceptance process to continue to move
forward. The has Mayors concern because past developers have left the City with substandard work, which Mr.
DiPersio explained he does not believe this an example of.

The Board discussed including a site visit as part of their acceptance process and Mr. LaVenture agreed to add this
topic to a future working group meeting.

Mr, LaVenture and Mr. DiPersio discussed how these cracks can occur and concluded in Mr. DiPersio’s opinion
sealing of the cracks would is the best option for repair to maintain the longevity of the roads condition.

On a motion by Mr. Hodge, second by Mr. LaVenture, the Board voted to defer the acceptance process until after
the developer repairs the cracks to satisfy the City. Yea: Hodge, Fowler, LaVenture, Russ, and Fenby. Nay: 0.
Motion carried. 5-0.

Preliminary/Open Space/Limited Development Subdivision

A

No Discussion Occurred

Beauchemin Estates, Preliminary Open Space Concept Plan — Public Hearing Date set for May 9, 2022
689 Pleasant Street, Marlborough, MA 01752

Owner of Land: Joyce Beauchemin Realty Trust, Timothy L. Beauchemin, Trustee
' (P.O. Box 1067, Townsend, MA 01469)

Name of Engineer: Daniel Koravos, P.E. (59 Granite Lane, Chester, NH 03036)

Deed Reference: Book:; 45210  Page: 560

Definitive Subdivision Submissions

A. No Discussion Occurred
Colchester Drive, Definitive Subdivision Plan - Public Hearing Date set for May 9, 2022
Map 44, Parcel 148 {0 Stevens Street), Marlborough, MA 01752
Owner of Land: James & Rebecca Chaousis (283 Bolton Street, Marlborough, MA 01752)
Name of Applicant: Charles Bourque (P.O. Box 642, Weston, MA 02493)
Name of Engineer: Jason Lavoie, WSP, (100 Summer Street, 13" Floor, Boston, MA 02110)
Deed Reference: Book: 9742 Page: 148

Signs (None)

Correspondence (None)

The Board concluded their recommendation on the Proposed Zoning Map Amendment for parcels of land location on
Jefferson and a small portion of Lincoln Streets, identified as Map 56, Parcel 147, 148, 150, 151, 152, & 153 in addition to
Map 56, Parcels 154, 155, 156, 157, & 158.

On a motion by Mr, LaVenture seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to make a favorable recommendation to the City
Council for the Proposed Zoning Map Amendment to Section 650-8 - Parcels of land located on Jefferson and a small
portion of Lincoln Streets, identified as Map 56, Parcels 147, 148, 150, 151, 152 & 153 and Map 56, Parcels 154, 155,
156, 157 & 158. Yea: Fowler, Hodge, LaVenture, Russ, and Fenby. Nay: 0. Motion Carried. 5-0



12-5

MINUTES
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752

The Board provided the following reasons in reaching its recommendation:
* The proposed Zoning Map Amendment is consistent with the character of the surrounding neighborhood;
¢ The proposed Zoning Map Amendment would not be overly burdensome to the neighbors;
* The proposed Zoning Map Amendment would provide the neighborhood a more cohesive piece of zoning and
the Zoning Amendment would benefit the City;
*  The proposed Zoning Amendment would be keeping with the intent and purposes of the City Zoning Ordinance.

10. Unfinished Business
A. Working Group Discussion — Update
Mr. LaVenture updated the board and went over the attached deliverables list. — see attached.

The Board discussed the logistics of full Board site visits outside of regular meetings.

On a motion by Mr. LaVenture, seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to request procedural guidance from the
Legal Department on how to conduct a full Board site visit, outside of its normal meeting schedule, should it wish
to do so on future projects. Yea: Fowler, Hodge, LaVenture, Russ, and Fenby. Nay 0 Motion carried 5-0.

11. Calendar Updates
A. Colchester Drive, Definitive Subdivision Plan, 135 days is Sunday July 24, 2022, vote by June 27, 2022, meeting.

12. Public Notices of other Cities & Towns {(None)

Mr, LaVenture announced he was formally sworn into his next term for the Planning Board which expires on February 1,
2027,

Dr. Fenby and Mr. Russ signed the ANR Plan for 547 Stow Road.

On a motion by Mr. Fowler, seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to adjourn the meeting. Yea: Fowler, Hodge,
LaVenture, Russ, and Fenby. Nay: 0. Motion carried. 5-0.

Respectfully Sl&m‘ ed, —
% f
o
rd

i
/kmm George LaVenture/Clerk




TRAFFIC COMMISSION 1 March 30, 2022

RECEIVED
CITY CLERK'S OFFICE
CITY OF MARLBOROUGH

111 MAY 25 A I 50

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH
OFFICE OF TRAFFIC COMMISSION
140 MAIN STREET
MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01752

Traffic Commission Minutes

The Regular Meeting of the Traffic Commission was held on Wednesday, March 30,
2022, at 10:00 am. (The meeting was also recorded and is available to view online at the
City of Marlborough’s website_ (www.marlborough-ma.gov). Members present:
Chairman - Police Chief David Giorgi, Fire Chief Kevin Breen, Commissioner of Public
Works Sean Divoll and City Clerk Steve Kerrigan. Also present: City Engineer Tom
DiPersio, Ashley Miller also from the Engineering Department, City Councilor Katie
Robey and local resident Jim Joubert.

Minutes taken by Karen Lambert, MPD Records Clerk.

Chief Giorgi started recording the meeting at 10:02 a.m. and began by welcoming
everyone and making introductions.

1- Minutes

The minutes of the Traffic Commission meeting of Wednesday, March 2, 2022 (February
meeting that was postponed from 2/23/22):

TO APPROVE. All in Favor - Accept and Place on File.

2 - New Business

2a)  Parking Issues on Cotting Ave.

Pam Wilderman, Code Enforcement Officer, sent an email to Chief Giorgi. She said they
have been “inundated with complaints from the owner of 50 Cotting Avenue regarding
blight, trash, debris and commercial vehicles on the street”. She anticipates more
complaints as the winter parking ban is lifted. She said that City Code only allows one
commercial vehicle to be parked regularly on residential property. She will notify the

12-6



TRAFFIC COMMISSION 2 March 30, 2022

landlord to contact his tenants and advise them of the regulation. She also noted that the
“No Parking” area on Cotting only extends to Maple Terrace. She is asking if this area
can be extended to the end of the street. Chief Giorgi pulled up a diagram/map of the
area for reference.

Ashley Miller presented a diagram with the area for “No Parking Anytime” marked in
pink and the area for “30-Minute Parking” marked in yellow. Currently one side of
Cotting Ave. from Maple Terrace toward South Bolton is marked as “No Parking
Anytime” and the other side is marked as “30-Minute Parking”. It appears that the 30-
minute parking was originally created when there was a factory at this location. The
factory is now long gone. There doesn’t seem to be any purpose for it now and there is
no access road at that end. Ms. Miller is proposing that we delete this regulation. Steve
Kerrigan noted that people do park between Maple Terrace and the end of the street, and
we don’t want to take parking spaces away from residents. Chief Giorgi agreed that if we
were to make it all no parking on both sides, there would be no resident parking available
on the street.

Further discussion followed as to whether we take the 30-minute section out and adjust
the no parking section. Ms. Miller thinks that we need to have no parking on both sides
heading toward Granger. It is a tight turn for buses coming off Maple Terrace. Fire Chief
Breen agreed and said that the no parking area needs to be monitored as the turn is too
tight if cars are parked there. Ms. Miller recommends taking out the 30-minute parking
area on the other end and making it just regular parking. It was noted that the bldg.
marked 236 on the diagram is 50 Cotting Ave. All agreed with Ms. Miller’s
recommendation. The area can be reevaluated later if Ms. Wilderman is still having
issues.

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER to ENGINEERING to provide
the language to delete the 30-minute parking from Cotting Ave.

2b)  30-minute parking regulation review.

Ashley Miller sent an email to Chief Giorgi asking to review several 30-minute parking
regulations within time limit parking and if they are needed.

1) East Main Street — Ms. Miller read the regulation that currently exists and noted
it on a diagram. Yellow = 30-Minute Parking, Pink = No Parking. You can see
on the diagram that the two areas overlap. You can’t have both in the same place
as they contradict each other. She did some research and couldn’t find anything
specific as to why this 30-minute regulation was created. The wording refers to
the “premises owned by Marlborough Industrial Trust”. She couldn’t find any
reference to this specific trust on any deeds. The regulation was created in 1953.
It was decided to repeal the 30-minute parking regulation.

2) _West Main_Street — Ms. Miller read the regulation that currently exists and
noted it on a diagram. Yellow = 15-Minute Parking, Pink = No Parking. You can
see on the diagram where two areas overlap. This is the area by St. Mary’s Credit
Union. Steve Kerrigan said that there used to be a little store there and people
would park in the 15-minute area to grab and go. It was decided to delete the 15-
minute parking regulation.

12-7



TRAFFIC COMMISSION 3 March 30, 2022

3) Mechanic Street - Ms. Miller found there is a lot going on with Mechanic Street.
She reviewed the regulations and diagram. Yellow = 30-Minute Parking, Pink =
No Parking, Blue = 1-Hour Parking (signed but not regulated), Pink with X’s =
Repealed Regulation from 1997. The diagram shows where they overlap and
contradict. The regulation still reads with the old language and needs to be
changed. The 30-minute regulation was probably created for something specific
that no longer exists. She is recommending that we repeal all temporary parking
restrictions and only leave the no parking area marked in pink. Tom DiPersio
said that the decision is where to start allowing parking and the other issue is that
the 1-hour parking (marked in blue) has signs up by no regulation. This is in front
of 103 Mechanic St. No one knows why the signs went up. Commissioner Divoll
asked if there was a logistical reason to allow 1-hour parking here. After
discussion, it was decided to repeal the 30-minute parking. Remove the 1-hour
parking signs (no regulation to repeal). Allow parking on the east side and leave
the no parking area from Lincoln Street to Hastings Street. This may all need to
be revisited once development happens here.

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER to ENGINEERING to provide
the language for the revised regulations.

3-0Old Business

3a)  Issues with the turn movement at intersection of Boston Post Road West &
Ames Street

Update: Ms. Miller advised that she received an email back from Lori Shattuck (MA
DOT). Traffic counts were completed but she had not yet had a change to analyze the
impact of the requested change. Ms. Miller will continue to follow up with her.

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER to ENGINEERING for follow
up.

3b) Resident concerns at 315 Cook Lane.

Update: Engineering is proposing the installation of a 50 foot of guardrail starting just
before the utility pole to protect the property. There is no regulation needed.

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER back to ENGINEERING to
move forward.

3c)  Request for 15-minute parking at Sugar Heaven.

Update: Ms. Miller has gone out a few times to look at parking next to the building.
She provided a diagram with parking restrictions noted. Pink = No Parking, Blue = 1-
Hour Parking, Green = Proposed locations for 15-minute parking. They may be able to
get 1 parking spot further down Lincoln Street but it’s probably not a good idea with the
turn movement from Mechanic Street. They are trying to determine what makes the most
sense. Do they make a spot where there is currently no parking allowed or where there is

12-8



TRAFFIC COMMISSION 4 March 30, 2022

currently 1-hour parking? Could they make this 15-minute parking? Steve Kerrigan
asked how we would monitor 15-minute parking. People tend to not read the sign and
park there to go to class at the gym. Is it possible to mark the spot itself rather then using
a sign? Mr. Kerrigan asked if there was anywhere else in the city with 15-minute
parking. Welly’s and Silk Rd. Bistro had 15-minute spaces marked out front for
restaurant pick up during Covid. It seemed to work in these spaces, but it could be an
issue near Sugar Heaven. Chief Giorgi said that we might get more compliance if the
space was on Lincoln Street, near 342 Lincoln. It’s the only logical spot for better
compliance. Tom DiPersio said that if a truck were making the turn, a parking spot here
could be an issue. It’s a very tight turn. It was noted that the owner of the bakery always
parks next to the bldg. on Lincoln Street. If she moved her car out of the way, it would
solve part of the problem for customer pick up.

Mr. DiPersio suggested marking the first spot on Lincoln Street, in front of 342 Lincoln
St., with a temporary sign for 15-minute parking and see how it goes. It could be done on
a trial basis. It seems too tight to do this right next to Sugar Heaven. The only safer area
is further down from the bakery but that is still not a great idea. All agreed to go with the
trial basis spot in front of 342 Lincoln Street for now.

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER to Chief Giorgi to reach out to
the Owner of Sugar Heaven and advise of the discussion and to ENGINEERING to
create the temporary spot.

Chief Giorgi asked if anyone had any other issues they would like to discuss.

Councilor Robey asked about certain areas where it is confusing to know the actual speed
limit. She gave an example of Elm Street, near MHQ. One direction says 25 mph and
the other direction says 35 mph. Engineering advised that they would look into this.

Engineering added that they have money earmarked for crossing beacons. They
mentioned locations at the Rail Trail and Stevens St. @ Lodi Rd. They are also
suggesting moving the crosswalk at the intersection of Bolton St. and Washington St.
further up on Bolton Street. They provided an aerial photo with the proposed location
indicated. The crosswalk regulation would need to be revised. Chief Giorgi said that this
new location makes sense. Tom DiPersio said that he had an intern look at all the
crosswalk regulations last summer and found there are many issues that should be
addressed at some point.

Mr. Joubert, resident of Bigelow Street, said that one of the solar powered speed signs
was missing. It seems to have been taken down for some reason and was not put back up.
Chief Giorgi thinks it might be being replaced. The one at Flagg Road might belong to
the Police Department. If it was one that Officer Larose put up, he may have moved it to
another location.

That there being no further business of the Traffic Commission held on this date, the
meeting adjourned at 10:47 am.

Respectfully submitted,

12-9



12-10
TRAFFIC COMMISSION 5 March 30, 2022

Karen L. Lambert
Records Clerk
Marlborough Police Department

List of documents and other exhibits used at the meeting:

-City of Marlborough Meeting Posting for Traffic Commission Meeting on
Wednesday, March 30, 2022, including meeting agenda.

-Draft of Traffic Commission Minutes from Wednesday, March 2, 2022
(February meeting that was postponed from 2-23-22)

-Email from Pam Wilderman to Chief Giorgi, dated 3/17/22, re: Cotting Avenue.

-Email from Ashley Miller to Chief Giorgi, dated 3/24/22, re: 30 Minute Parking
Regulation review.

Additional Handouts

-Email from Lori Shattuck to Ashley Miller, dated 3/29/22, re: Ames Street /
Route 20 “No Right on Red” (including email earlier email chain).

-Email from Ashley Miller to Chief Giorgi, dated 3/29/22, re: Traffic
Commission Graphics (Cotting Ave., West Main Street., East Main Street & Mechanic
St.)

-Aerial photo of intersection of Bolton Street and Washington Street with
proposed crosswalk indicated.

-Diagram of intersection of Lincoln St. & Mechanic St. with parking restrictions
noted.





